AGENDA
TOWN OF DOLORES COLORADO
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
AUGUST 9™, 2021, 6:30 P.M.
The meeting will be held live at the Dolores town hall 420 Central Ave.

If you wish to attend virtually, please visit the town website under the Town Board Meetings tab for the ZOOM
link at:

https://townofdolores.colorado.gov

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. IDENTIFICATION OF ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6. CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: This is an opportunity for Citizens to address the Board at this
time or during a Public Hearing. Each Person will have 5 minutes. The Town Board encourages public
comment by the following sources: Live at the Town Hall, virtually via ZOOM (see the Town Website for
the link), or by submitting your comments, via email , to the Town Clerk at tammy@townofdolores.com
any time before the dated Board meeting.

7. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA:
7.1 Minutes from the July 12*, 2021, meeting.
7.2 Minutes from the July 26™, 2021, meeting/workshop
7.3 Proceedings for the month of July 2021
8. REMOVED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
9. SPECIAL LICENSES/PERMITS
10. STAFF REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
(The Clerk, Treasurer, Building Official, and Public Works have submitted reports in the packet)
10.1 Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Steve Nowlin
10.2 Manager’s Report: Manager Ken Charles

10.3 Attorney’s Report: Attorney Jon Kelly



11. BOARD/COMMISSIONS:
11.1 Parks/Playground Advisory Committee
11.2 Planning and Zoning Committee
12. OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS:
12.1 Chamber of Commerce
13. PUBLIC HEARINGS.
14. ACTION/APPROVAL ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS NOT ON CONSENT AGENDA:

14.1 Resolution R452 Series 2021: Approving a Conditional Use Grant for property Located at 102
Railroad Ave, pursuant to Article VI{K) of the Dolores Land Use Code and Marijuana Code Ordinance # 556
Series 2020.

14.2 Resolution R451 Series 2021: Lifting an Open Flame Fire Ban
15. ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD BUSINESS:

16. ADJOURNMENT



71 /e
/éauzzd) FOL MIMUTES

AGENDA
DOLORES COLORADO
TOWN BOARD OF TRUSTEE’S MEETING
July 12th, 2021, 6:30 P.M.
This Meeting will be held Live at Town Hall 420 Central Ave.
If you wish to attend virtually, please visit the Town website for the ZOOM link at:

https://townofdolores.colorado.gov

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ACTION/APPROVAL OF AGENDA

5. IDENTIFICATION OF ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST.

6. CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: This is an opportunity for Citizens to address the Board at this
time or during a public hearing. Each person will have 5 minutes. The Town Board will conduct this
meeting in person and virtually via Zoom at Town Hall. There will be the opportunity for public comment
at the meeting during this part of the agenda and under public hearing items. The public can submit their
comments, via email, to the Town Clerk at tammy@townofdolores.com any time during the week and up
to the time this item is called up on the agenda.

7. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA:
7.1 Minutes from the meeting of june 14%, 2021
7.2 Minutes from the meeting of June 28%", 2021
7.3 Proceedings for the month of June 2021
7.4 Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License Renewal: Western Refining Retail LLC/Speedway

7.5 Special Events Liquor License: Dolores All School Reunion to be held at the Dolores Fire Dept on
the dates of August 13' from 4:00 p.m. to 11:00 p.m. and August 14™, 2021, from1:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

8. REMOVED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS
9. SPECIAL LICENSE/PERMITS:
10. STAFF REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS
(Clerk, Treasurer, Building Official, and Public Works have submitted reports for the packet.)

10.1 Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Steve Nowlin



./ 2.0

10.2 Managers Report: Manager Ken Charles
10.3 Town Attorney: Attorney Jon Kelly
11. BOARD/COMMISSIONS:
11.1 Parks/Playground Advisory Committee
11.2 Planning and Zoning Committee
12. OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS:
12.1 Chamber of Commerce: Director Susan Lisak
13. PUBLIC HEARING:
14. ACTION/APPROVAL ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS NOT ON CONSENT AGENDA:

14.1 Resolution R450 Series 2021: Declaring a Public Emergency has Passed, and Terminating the
Emergency Powers conferred by Ordinance 543 Series 2021.

15. ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD BUSINESS:

15.1 Action /Discussion: The Galloping Goose Historical Society Proposal for Railroad Car Displays in
Flanders Park.

15.2 Discussion/Direction: The Community Intervention Program Haley Leonard Saunders of AXIS
Health and Director of Public Relations Development, with Manager Ken Charles and Sheriff Steve Nowlin.

15.3 Action/Discussion: Developing a plan to put restrooms in Flanders Park and apply for grant
funding from CDOT-Revitalizing Main Streets Program.

16. TRUSTEES REPORTS/ACTIONS:

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Conference with the Town Attorney Jon Kelly for the purpose of receiving legal
advice on specific legal questions under CRS Section 24-6-402{4)(b).

18. ADJOURNMENT



7,0 30

MINUTES
TOWN OF DOLORES COLORADO
BOARD OF TRUSTEES
JULY 12™, 2021 AT 6:30 P.M.

FOR THE REOCRD THE MEETING WAS HELD BOTH VIRTUALLY AND LIVE

SEE TOWN WEBSITE FOR YOUTUBE RECORDING

9]

1. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Wheelus called the meeting to order at 6:44 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL: Board Members present; Mayor Chad Wheelus, Trustees, Duvall “Val” Truelsen, Tracy
Murphy, Sheila Wheeler, Melissa Watters, Andy Lewis, and Jennifer Stark (virtually).

3.1 Staff Present: Manager Ken Charles, Clerk Tammy Neely, Building Official David Doudy, Attorney
Jon Kelly, Sheriff Steve Nowlin, and Treasurer Tricia Gibson (virtually).

4. ACTION/APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Trustee Lewis moved to approve the agenda, seconded by Trustee
Murphy. Motion passed unanimously.

5. IDENTIFICATION OF ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: None stated or given.

6. CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: This is an opportunity for Citizens to address the Board at this
time or during a public hearing. Each person will have 5 minutes. The Town Board will conduct this
meeting virtually via Zoom and live at 420 Central Ave. There will be the opportunity for public comment
at the meeting during this part of the agenda and under public hearing items. The public can submit their
comments, via email, to the Town Clerk at tammy@townofdolores.com any time during the week and up
to the time this item is called up on the agenda. No Citizen comment was given.

7. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA:
7.1 Minutes from the meeting of June 14", 2021.
7.2 Minutes from the meeting of June 28%, 2021.
7.3 Proceedings for the month of June 2021
7.4 Fermented Malt Beverage Liquor License Renewal: Western Refinery Retail LLC/Speedway.

7.5 Special Event Liquor License: The Dolores All School Reunion to be held at the Dolores Fire
Department on the dates of August 13" from 4:00 p.m. and August 14, from 1:00 p.m. to 8:00 p.m.

Trustee Stark questioned documentation on the Liquor License renewal for Western Refinery LLC/Speedy.

1]



7.1 ¢t

Trustee Murphy moved to approve the consent agenda, seconded by Trustee Wheeler. Motion carried by
six yes votes and one no.

8. REMOVED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: None
9. SPECIAL LICENSE/PERMITS: None
10. STAFF REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:
(Clerk, Treasurer, Building Official, and Public Works have submitted reports for the packet)

10.1 Sheriff’s Report: Sheriff Steve Nowlin reported the calls for service and expenditure report. The
Sheriff answered questions concerning traffic and construction on Railroad Avenue.

10.2 Managers Report: Manager Ken Charles updated the Board on the Stage one Fire Restriction
placed by the Fire Protection District of Montezuma County. The Restrictions Prohibits personal use of
fireworks, campfires outside of designated fire pits or fire rings, agricultural open burning without a permit
issued by the Sheriff, use of explosive targets, and smoking outside or near combustible material. Updates
also given on the inspection on the Wastewater Treatment Plant solar system. Charter Communications
is completing the installation of cable along Merritt Was. Other items were:

e Water: The Town has adopted a more restrictive outside watering plan. Joe Rowell Park’s
watering plan has been reduced to every other night, for 30 minutes. This schedule will be used
for Flanders Park and Riverside Park as well. Manager Charles mentioned that Citizens of the Town
are doing a good job of restrictive watering also.

o Salter Y EA: The Forest Service has released the Final Environmental Assessment, in which there
was no significant impact.

e Review of the sales tax report.

* Manager Charles also updated the Board on the upcoming Agenda for July 26, 2021.

10.3 Town Attorney: lon Kelly talked about the amendments to the land use code. He brought up the
nuisance ordinance and the need for revising.

11. BOARDS/COMMISSIONS:

11.1 Parks/Playground Advisory Committee: Manager Charles updated the Board on the Parks
Committees actions. Kalin Grigg and Cliff Stephens are working on the pickets and are nearing completion.
Tree plaques will require being imbedded in concrete. Benches will be installed time permitting. The Public
Works Crew completed installing the soccer goals. River Trail steps are installed. Nikki is working with
Public Works on the pump track maintenance. Manager Charles remarked that the no parking signs at Big
Rock are being removed by citizens and the area is littered. The owner of the property is working with the
Sheriff and Public Works on installation of signs.

11.2 Planning & Zoning: Linda Robinson updated the Board on the Land Use Code progress. The
Committee reviewed Article 11 which is hazards and environmentally sensitive areas and Article 17
Specific Development Review Procedures. She mentioned the public hearing for a marijuana Conditional
Use Permit and expressed her appreciation to the Manager for reviewing it with the Board.

12. OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS:

2|Page



71 54

12.1 Chamber of Commerce: Director Susan Lisak reported that Summerfest will be going on for the
weekend of the July 7%, 2021. Events will include a doggy carnival, pet adoption, kid sprinkler and foam
from the Fire department. Venders, Bands, and a Car Show. She also stated that there will be an Arts &
Crafts show at the Dolores Community Center.

13. PUBLIC HEARINGS: None scheduled
14. ACTION/APPROVAL ORDINANCE/RESOLUTIONS NOT ON CONSENT AGENDA:

14.1 Resolution R450 Series 2021; declaring a Public Emergency has passed and terminating the
Emergency Powers conferred by Ordinance 543 Series 2021. Trustee Murphy moved to approve Resolution
R450 Series 2021, seconded by Trustee Truelsen. Motion carried unanimously.

15. ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD BUSINESS:

15.1 Action/Discussion: A proposal from the Galloping Goose Historical Society for a Railroad Car
display in Flanders Park. Manager Charles presented a diagram showing the proposed placement of the
cars in the park. Also were plans of operation. Manager Charles explained the placement of proposed
display tracks and presented measurements to where the cars will be placed.

15.2 Discussion/Direction; for a Community Intervention Program. Axis Health System has been
working with Montezuma County, City of Cortez, and Town of Mancos to develop a system to respond to
nonviolent crisis for citizens of the area. The Community Intervention Program (CIP) staff would respond
to non-emergency situations for mental illness, homelessness, addictions, and welfare checks. This will
also aide Law Officers to move on to more important emergencies. Haley Leonard Saunders of Axis
explained to the Board the number of calls received for help in Montezuma County. This will make sure
individuals who cannot care for themselves would be assisted. She explained there are calls for domestic
violence, suicide threats, substance abuse just to name a few. She added that crimes against children are
increasing. The hope is to begin planning January 1, 2022. The Board was asked for their support. It was
the consensus that further discussion would be needed.

15.3 Action/Discussion: Developing a plan to add bathrooms to Flanders Park and apply grant funding
from the CDOT-Revitalizing Main Streets Program. Manager Charles introduced the proposal to the Board.
The architectural costs would be the responsibility of the Town in the amount of $10,000.00. Manager
Charles emailed CDOT and received a response that was encouraging. Upon Board members agreeing
with the proposal, Manager Charles will move forward with developing a plan to add restrooms to
Flanders Park.

16. TRUSTEES REPORTS/ACTIONS: No reports made

17. EXECUTIVE SESSION: Conference with the Town Attorney Jon Kelly for the purpose of receiving legal
advice on a specific legal question under CRS Section 24-6-402(4)(b). Trustee Murphy moved to go into
Executive Session, seconded by Trustee Lewis. Motion Carried unanimously.

18. ADJOURNMENT: Mayor Wheelus adjourned the meeting at 10:01 p.m.

3|P auge



71l L

Mayor Chad Wheelus

Town Clerk Tammy Neely

4|Page



EXECUTIVE SESSION
ANNOUNCEMENT NO. 2

ANNOUNCEMENT TO BE MADE BY PRESIDING OFFICER BEFORE CONCLUDING
THE EXECUTIVE SESSION (WHILE THE RECORDER IS STILL ON)

I hereby attest that this recording reflects the actual contents of the discussion at the
executive session and has been made in lieu of any written minutes to satisfy the recording
requirements of the Open Meetings law.

1 will hand the recording to the City/Town Attorney to retain for a 90-day period.

OR
(if City/Town Attorney was the subject of the session and or was not present at the session)

_X___ I'will retain the recording in my possession for a 90-day period.

The time is now » and we now conclude the executive session and return to the open
meeting.

ot bilohe, s

Presiding officer signature.




EXECUTIVE SESSION MOTION FORM

(Note: 2/3 Quorum Present Must Vote Yes; the session may only occur at a regular or special meeting of
the body)

J T -
DATE7 -(2.- 2 | MOTION/EU"iEEMﬁ_LLr!Y\LU‘ SECOND_|t

I MOVE TO GO INTO EXECUTIVE SESSION:

(language in bold-face is for inclusion in the motion as applicable; if the stated purpose of
the executive session is legal advice, do not combine it with any other purpose):

N Fora conference with the City/Town attorney for the purpose of receiving legal
advice on specific legal questions under CR.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(b);

For the purpose of determining positions relative to matters that may be subject to
negotiations, developing strategy for negotiations, and/or instructing negotiators,
under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(e);

To discuss the purchase, acquisition, lease, transfer, or sale of real, personal, or
other property interest under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(a);

For discussion of a personnel matter under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(2)(f) and not
involving: any specific employees who have requested discussion of the matter in
open session: any member of this  body or any elected official; the appointment of
any person to fill an office of this body or of an elected official; or personnel
policies that do not require the discussion of matters personal to particular
employees;

For discussion of a matter required to be kept confidential by the following federal
or state law, rule, or regulation: under C.R.S. Section 24-6-
402(4)c;

For discussion of specialized details of security arrangements or investigations
under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(d);

For consideration of documents protected by the mandatory nondisclosure
provisions of the Open Records Act under C.R.S. Section 24-6-402(4)(g);

___ Other (specify)

AND THE FOLLOWING ADDITIONAL DETAILS ARE PROVIDED FOR
IDENTIFICATION PURPOSES (Presiding Officer may ask Attorney/staff to provide the
details):




7, 2 /bt

AGENDA
TOWN OF DOLORES COLORADO
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
July 26", 2021, 6:30 P.M.
The meeting will be held live at the Dolores Town Hall 420 Central Ave.

If you wish to attend virtually, please visit the Town website Town Board Meetings tab for the ZOOM
link at:

https://townofdolores.colorado.gov

1. CALLTO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA

5. IDENTIFICATION OF ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST

6.CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: This is an opportunity for Citizens to address the Board at this time
or during a public hearing. Each person will have 5 minutes. The Town Board encourages public
comment by the following sources: Live at the Town Hall, virtually via ZOOM see the Towns website for
the link, or by submitting your comments, via email, to the Town Clerk at tammy@townofdolores.com
any time during the week and up to the time this item is called up on the agenda.

7. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA:

7.1 5pecial Event Liquor License Permit: The event Boggy Draw Beatdown by the Dolores Rotary Club,
for a beer license (beer garden) at Flanders Park, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on August 7", 2021.

7.2 Special Event Liquor License Permit: Southwest Colorado Cycling Association is holding an event at
Kokopelli Bike and Board, 315 Central Avenue, Dolores Colorado, on August 7%, 2021 from 4:00 p.m. to
10:00 p.m.

7.3 Liquor License Renewal: Mi Tequilas LLC/Wendy Monzon for a Tavern License located at 104 S.
Second, Dolores Co 81323.

8. REMOVED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS:
9. SPECIAL LICENSES/PERMITS:

9.1 Special Event Liquor License Permit: Escalante Days by the Dolores Chamber of Commerce to be
held at Flanders Park, on August 14, 2021, from 11:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m.

10. STAFF REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:

10.1 Managers Report: Manager Ken Charles



;2 Z- <l

10.2 Town Attorney: Attorney Jon Kelly
11. BOARDS/COMMISSIONS:
11.1 Parks/Playground Advisory Board: will not be heard at this time.
11.2 Planning & Zoning Committee: will not be heard at this time.
12. OUTSIDE ORGAIZATIONS:
12.1 Chamber of Commerce: will not be heard at this time.
13. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

13 .1 Liquor License for a beer & wine license on premise, located at 101 S. 11" Street for Whistler’s
Walk LLC dba Whistlers Walk/Jason Parker.

A. Action/Approval is required at this time.

13.2 Conditional Use Permit for Canna & Co Ltd/High Country Releaf/Patrick Labruzzo, located at 102
Railroad Ave. for a retail marijuana establishment.

A. Action/Approval is required at this time.
14. ACTION/APPROVAL ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS NOT ON CONSENT AGENDA:
15. ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD BUSINESS:
16. Adjourn
17. WORKSHOP:

17.1 Strategic Planning Process.



MINUTES
DOLORES, COLORADO
TOWN BOARD OF TRUSTEES

JULY 26™, 2021 6:30 P.M,
FOR THE RECORD THE MEETING WAS HELD BOTH VIRTUALLY AND LIVE.

PLEASE SEE THE TOWN WEBSITE FOR THE YOUTUBE RECORDING

PSS,/
Hoff

B

1. CALL TO ORDER: Mayor Pro Tem Trustee Duvall “Val” Truelsen called the meeting to order at 6:35 p.m.
2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3 ROLL CALL: Board Members present in person Trustees Duvall “Val” Truelsen, Tracy Murphy, Sheila
Wheeler, Andy Lewis, and Jen Stark. Trustee Melissa Watters was present virtually.

3.1 staff Present: Manager Ken Charles, Clerk Tammy Neely, Building Official David Doudy, and Attorney
Jon Kelly

4. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE AGENDA: Trustee Murphy moved to approve the agenda, seconded by
Trustee Wheeler. Motion passed unanimously.

5. INDENTIFICATION OF ACTUAL OR PERCEIVED CONFLICTS OF INTEREST: Trustee Stark stated that she
was part of the neighborhood involving the Conditional Use Permit listed in item # 13.2 of the agenda.
She recused herself from action on this item.

6. CITIZENS TO ADDRESS THE BOARD: This is an opportunity for Citizens to address the Board at this
time or during a public hearing. Each person will have 5 minutes. The Town Board encourages public
comment by the following sources: Live at the Town Hall, virtually via ZOOM see the Towns website for
the link, or by submitting your comments, via email, to the Town Clerk at tammy@townofdolores.com
any time during the week and up to the time this item is called up on the agenda. No comments were
made to the Board.

7. ACTION/APPROVAL OF THE CONSENT AGENDA:

7.1 Special Event Liquor License permit for the Boggy Draw Beatdown by the Dolores Rotary Club, for
a beer license (beer garden) at Flanders Park, from 10:00 a.m. to 4:00 p.m. on August 7™, 2021.

7.2 Special Event Liquor License Permit: Southwest Colorado Cycling Association is holding an event at
Kokopelli Bike and Board, 315 Central Avenue, Dolores Colorado, on August 7", 2021, from 4:00 p.m. to
10:00 p.m.

7.3 Liquor License Renewal: Mi Tequilas LLC/Wendy Monzon renewal for a Tavern License located at
104 S. Second, Dolores Co 81323.

Trustee Lewis moved to approve the Consent Agenda, seconded by Trustee Murphy. Motion carried
unanimously.

~1~



7L

8. REMOVED CONSENT AGENDA ITEMS: No items were removed.
9. SPECIAL LICENSES/PERMITS:

9.1 Special Event Liquor License Permit for Escalante Days by the Dolores Chamber of Commerce to be
held at Flanders Park, on August 14, 2021, from 11:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m,

Trustee Stark brought some opinions from the public concerning booths at the Summerfest event. The
comments made were concerning a political and religious booth. Some of the opinions were in opposition
of these events. Attorney Kelly explained the legality of freedom of speech and the Towns involvement
concerning these opinions. He further explained that the event was held by the Dolores Chamber of
Commerce. Chamber of Commerce Director Susan Lisak stated that the venders were peaceful and had
no issues during the event.

Trustee Murphy move to approve the Special Event Liquor License for Escalante Days by the Dolores
Chamber of Commerce for August 14", 2021, from the hours of 11:00 a.m. to 8:00 p.m., seconded by
Trustee Wheeler. Motion carried by five yes and one no vote.

10. STAFF REPORTS/PRESENTATIONS:

10.1 Managers Report from Manager Ken Charles. Manager Charles informed the Board the San Juan
Forest lifted the Stage 1 Fire restriction on Jjuly 22", 2021. The BLM and Montezuma County have not
lifted the restrictions.

¢ General updates were on CDOT 145 paving project. Itis scheduled for completion by July 23, 2021.
The Sheriff and Public Works have placed two no trespassing signs along Riverside Avenue, 6
street, and 9" street.

¢ The Town hired a new temporary seasonal public works employee until October.,

¢ Two Community Intervention Program meetings have been held.

¢ New stop signs were installed on Hillside Avenue, 8™ and 9t streets. A no outlet sign has been
ordered for 2™ street. The Water Treatment Plant has been repaired and is producing 90,000
gallons daily. Water demand is down due to the recent rains.

e Salter Y EA: The Town is reviewing the EA and will make replies/objections before the due date.
The Town Model Traffic Code requires trucks over a certain size must have muffiers. For the
record a copy of a letter drafted by the Town Board concerning objections to the San Juan Forest
Service EA was submitted in the packet for review.

10.2 Attorney’s Report: Attorney Jon Kelly discussed issues on item 9.1 previously in the meeting
making a presentation that:

e The Town is not promoting or endorsing the ideas or speech made by vendors permitted booth
space by organization that is granted a permit to hold an event on Town property—the Town does
not violate the Establishment Clause of the constitution when such venders express religious or
political views;

e Anparkis a “traditional public forum” which is governed by Unites States Supreme Court holdings
on the First Amendment right to free speech;

® When the Town issues a permit for an event in a park it is not permitted to implement policies or
conditions that prohibit or regulate the content of political or religious speech;

~2~



5 o

® The Town is permitted to impose reasonable conditions on the time, place and manner of the use
of public parks so long as such conditions do not hinder discriminate against specific types of
speech.

11. BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS:
11.1 Parks/Playground Advisory Board: No report was given
11.2 Planning and Zoning: No report was given

12: OUTSIDE ORGANIZATIONS:
12.1 Chamber of Commerce: No report was given

13. PUBLIC HEARINGS:

13.1 Liquor License: For a Beer & Wine License located at the Whistlers Walk on 101 S. 11" Street,
Dolores Colorado. Mayor Pro Tem Truelsen opened the public hearing for comment. Jason Parker owner
of the Whistler’s Walk introduced himself. No public comment was made. Mayor Pro Tem Truelsen closed
the hearing and asked for a motion.

Trustee Wheeler moved to approve the Beer and Wine Liguor License Jor Whistlers Walk, seconded by
Trustee Stark. Motion passed unanimously.

13.2 Conditional Use Permit: For property owned by Dan Heeney and business owner Patrick Labruzzo
owner of High-Country Releaf. At this time Trustee Stark stepped down and recused herself from the
hearing per conflict-of-Interest stated earlier. Mayor Pro Tem Truelsen opened the public hearing for
comment. Property Owner Mike Tobin who is located next door commented that he and Mr. Heeney have
a Gentleman’s Agreement concerning the lot line on the property. Property owner Dan Heeney also
commented on the lot line as well. Business owner Patrick Labruzzo was present virtually to answer
questions. Hearing no other comments, Trustee Truelsen closed the hearing for Board discussion. The
Board discussed parking issues, the lot line, signage, and employee parking. 6 conditions were listed, and
3 more were added at the end of the discussion.

Trustee Murphy moved to approve the conditional use permit for High-Country Releaf providing the
following conditions are completed:

Signs must meet code and face HWY 145 (Railroad Avenue)

Signage lights only illuminate during operational hours.

Additional Parking Sign the directs marijuana customers to the west side of the building.

A sign that directs Rustic Style Furniture Customers to the west side of the building.

Build a privacy fence on the agreed upon boundary between 102 Railroad Avenue and 200

S. 2" street.

Dark Sky compliant lighting will be met per application.

Employee parking will be off sight and not South of Railroad on 2™ Street.

8. Lot line adjustment between 102 Railroad and 200 2™ street, occurring within 6 months
of the Conditional Use Permit.

9. Hour of operation will be 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

A LN

N &

Trustee Lewis seconded. Motion was carried unanimously.

~3~



14. ACTION/APPROVAL ORDINANCES/RESOLUTIONS NOT ON CONSENT AGENDA:
15. ADMINISTRATIVE BOARD BUSINESS:

16. MEETING ADJOURNED: By Mayor Pro Tem Truelsen at 8:30 p.m. for workshop.
17. WORKSHOP:

17.1 strategic Planning Process: Patrick Rondinelli Regional Manager/SW Region for the Department
of Local Affairs, discussed Strategic Planning Process for the Town. The Board outlined several possible
strategies.

¢ The Mission: To Steward the Community’s resources in a way that demonstrates valuing health,
history, safety, productivity, and quality of life for the Citizens of Dolores.

e Vision: Seek Smart Growth that preserves character, making it economically and naturally
sustainable.

* Goals: Fiscal stability/sustainability (infrastructure including public safety). Preserve and Protect
Open Space and Natural Environment. Direct growth in diversification for housing and economic
development. Quality of life adequate health services, multi-model transportation, park, system,
and growth size. Engaging and knowing our neighbors are feeling safe for families, community,
and citizens.

The Board will continue to work with ideas from Staff for a process to put into mation.

Mayor/Mayor Pro Tem Town Clerk Tammy Neely



TOWN OF DOLORES

Check Register
Reporting All Cash Accounts

/.3

7 From: 7/1/2021
To: 7/31/2021
Number Seq Date Void Vendor Name Invoice Number Comments Amount  Manual Chk
EFT 07106/2021 ATMOS ENERGY 181006267228 ELECTRONIC PAYMENT ATMOS $39.67
EFT 070672021 ATMOS ENERGY 162006306136 ELECTRONIC PAYMENT ATMOS 342,55
26079 * 07i02/2021 ALSCO LFAR1052977 $349.490
26080 07/02/202 CEBT PAYMENTS INV 0042299 $7.871.80
26081 07/0212021 CIRSA 211115 Property/Casualty Coverage $8,458.89
26082 07/02/2021 DOLORES STATE BANK JUNE262021 $2,034.14
26083 07/022021 HACH 12509693 $357.48
26084 07/02/2021 UNITED STATES TREASURY FORM720-v Affordable Care Act fee Patient Centered $13.00
26085 07102/2021 UTILITY NOTIFICATION CENTER 221060431 $19.80
26086 07/06/2021 deromy Golden Painting 369 $4,475.00
26087 07/06/2021 PETTY CASH JULY22021 $2668.12
26088 0708/2021 AT&T MOBILITY 2B7297557507X06282021 $208.21
26089 07/08/2021 CATERPILLAR FINANCIAL SERVICES COR 31 148975 §3,669.70
26090 07/08/2021 CHOICE BUILDING SUPPLY, INC. 425621 $36.98
26091 07/a8/2021 CITY OF CORTEZ 2512 $50.00
26092 07/08/2021 BALLENTINE COMMUNICATIONS JUNE302021 $986.18
26093 07108/2021 FASTTRACK COMMUNICATIONS, INC. JULY 12021 $827.50
26094 07/08/2021 HACH 12522085 $329.22
26095 07/08/2021 IMAGENET CONSULTING LLC CNIN137929FAR $297.36
26096 07/08/2021 JAMES A SHANER JULY282021 $250.00
26007 07/08/2021 JON LEWIS KELLY, P.C. JULY12021 $3,316.00
16098 07/08/2021 MONTEZUMA COUNTY SHERIFFS OFFICE JULY12021 $12,795.95
6099 07/08/2021 NETFORCE PC, INC. 18136 $2,148.60
6100 07/09/2021 PARTNERS IN PARTS 851179 $44.36
6101 07/09/2021 SUPERIOR AUTO SUPPLY CO 289.98 $299.98
6102 07/09/2021 BANKCARD CENTER JUNE242021 $1.524.47
6103 07/08/2021 WASTE MANAGEMENT OF NM 0373961-4889-4 $421.21
B104 07152021 TRISHA COBERLY 3 $50.00
3107 * 072172021 CEBT PAYMENTS INV 0043482 $7,871.80
3108 07/21/2021 IMAGENET CONSULTING LLG CNIN138637FAR $126.26

wdicates Out Of Sequence Check Number



B/372021 12:25:48PM

TOWN OF DOLORES

Check Register
Reporting All Cash Accounts
From: 71172021
To: 7/31/2021

Page 2 of 2

Number Seq Date Veid Vendor Name Invoice Number Amount Manual Chk
261089 07/21/2021 SGM Invoice 15 Walerline Crossings SH 145 $1,847.75
26110 07/21/2021 SHAW SOLAR JULY122021 FINAL 50% SOLAR - WASTEWATER PLANT $148,680.00
26111 07/21/2021 GRAND JUNCTION PIPE & SUPPLY #1116 1217312-1 $459.90
26112 07/21/2021 Kenneth Chares JULY122021 $800.00
26113 07/21/2021 NATURAL ORGANIC WAREHOUSE 26765 55 GALLONS AVENGER WEED KILLER CONGENTRATE $3,221.00
26114 07/2712021 CENTURYLINK JULYB2021 $14581
26115 07/27/2021 DIESEL TECHNOLOGY.ING. 1167 $97 31
26116 07/27/2021 DPC INDUSTRIES, INC 74700148821 $1,087.56
26117 0712712021 EMEDCO, INC. 9347338777 $323.93
26118 0712712021 FASTENAL COMPANY COBAY6E6132 $40.74
26119 07/27/2021 FLYERS ENERGY, LLC CF8-2675436 $725.32
26120 07/27/2021 CGREEN ANALYTICAL LABORATORIES GAL2107-069 $100.00
26121 07/27/2021 GRAINGER 8954111374 $40.56
26122 07/27/2021 HACH 12533581 $47.10
268123 0712712021 WATER SOLUTIONS LLC DOL-7721/21 $383.52
26124 U7/2712021 LEPEW PORTA JOHNS. INC 2021-06-010 §415.00
26125 07/27/2021 SAN JUAN BASIN PUBLIC HEALTH DEPAR  2021-4568 $326.00
26126 07/2712024 STOTZ EQUIPMENT P70229 and P70235 $395.00

EFT Check Count; 2 Amount: $82.22

Regular Check Count: _____ 46 Amount: __S$28317.72

48 $218,399.94

Voided Check Count: 0 Amount: $0.00

These invoices are approved for payment.

" Indicates Out Of Sequence Check Number

Signature



TOWN OF DOLORES
JULY
2021




N

€2 3DV WdZOZ0.  LZ0Z/SIeD

A3$dVI3 SYH HVIA WISH 3HL 90 % 08 ATNO 35N NOLLVHLSININGY 8O

eve  pszeeoer oroo00ss  zzamess  ewesdor LOVHINGY STHOT0A WIOL

I 0000062 o o0 $I53 HOLVASIO  0FO1 0591 10D

LN (T - 4 ¥ oo so'zes 00 S1800 13314 S2rL 501 10

LLCE 00°G0g's 0198t o SISNIdXE FWIHIA  LBELGS0) 100

o o0ono'e 60a00'e’ o0 0g° SADAUIS YNOISSTIONd  0L€3 0591 LUg

v 00008 00'005'2, o o INYNTINIVWEIN  1Z2E 0591100

YL erideze 0000001 FINTIAY 6285 SASNIAN ONLUYMIIG nﬁ..ﬁnrs_o

e geérir 00'LET 2 pS00'sh 8390242 SULANZE 2ONIMS 08410591 100

&% ot iioe 06000y o8R0 b 199 SWMIAO 2SLE BEaL 100

vSP 60 128'BS 00'aLL 0L 25 L64'ay peols’L SHYVIVS INANVWEID  OZLL'0SEY 10D
LI INDD SHNOTO0

N34 Q30N3dXENN FEST WILOYVAIA WOV aONTd

ONN:A WHANSD

1207 06 INNI SNIGND SHLNOW © 311, O3
1ADANH QL NOSIUVINCD HUM STHALONTXD

VANZINOW 40 ALNNOD




County of Nontezuma Detat Lodger - expenss ledger Page. 22
Fetiod. 08721 - 08/21 Ju 16, 2021 02 38PM.
' , ‘Account Pebtt Credjt
Date Journat Payes or Daseription Number: -Amount Amount Balance
DOLORES CONTRACT
PERMANENT SALARIES o 0573112021 {05{21) Balance 001.1650.1120. 41.588.08
Gslosizoet po PAYROLL TRANS FOR 6/8/2021 PAY PERIOD 3.928.68
06neZozY PG PAYROLL TRANS FOR 6/10/2021 PAY PERIQ. 337428
09/3022021 {06121) Pedod Tofals i Batange 7.310.94 00 4B,897.562
YT0 Encumbrance A0 YTOAcval 4888792 Toldl 4889797 YTD Budgst  107.719.00 Unexpénded  -58,821.08
OVERTIME 053172021 (05121 Baldrice  001.1850 1162 #21.08
08192029 PG PAYROLL TRANS FOR 8A19/2021 PAY PERIO ‘ 56779
083022021 (08/21) Period Tolals and Batarice 567 70 00 288,84
YTD Encumitrance 00 YTOAcyst 98384 Tewl 08884 YTD Budget  4.00000 Unesponded 3,011,168
FRINGE BENEFITS 4 08/34/2027 {95/21) Halence  GO1 1650 1180 ‘ 15,200.08
081052021 PB PAYROLL TRANS FOR 81572021 PAY PERIOD -467.-52
QU021 PB PAYROLL TRANS FOR 6/19/2024 PAY PERIO 223006 _
08/30/2021 (067121} Pessod Totals and Balarice -4.708.68 08 16,005.84
¥YTD Encumbrance 09 YTDActusl 1800564 Totsl  18.005 64 YTO Bugget  37,281.00 Unexpended  21,275.38
OPERATING EXPENSES 05/31/2021 {05/21; Baisnce 001 1656 1220 18348
osroB/2021 AP CENTURYLINK 53.29
06/30/2021 (08/21) Penod Tolsls and Balance 58.25 00 V177
YTD Encumbrance B0 YTD Actual 174477 Total 17417 Y7D Budget  10.000.00 Unexpended 825823
MP MAINTENANCE 05I31/2024, (06721} Bsjance 001 1660,1221 06
0673072021 {08/21) Period Tatais dnd Balance 00 Lo ]
YT Encumbsancs’ 80 YTD Astuat 00 Total 00 ¥TD Budget 250000 Unexpanded  2.500.00°
PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 08/81/2021 (05/21) Baltince  003.1650.1240 0
08/30:2021 (09721} Period Totals and Batancs ‘00 ot 00
Y70 Encurbrance A6 YYD Actat 08 Totel £0 YTOBudget  3000.00 Ungxpéndsd  3.000.00
VEHICLE EXPENSES 05/31/2021 {05/21) Balance  001.7650 1357 177847
og28f2021 AP AUTO ZONE . €283
{D6/3012021 198/21) Pariod Totels and Belence 8283 06 1,861 00
YT0 Encumbrance 00 YT Actusl  1,88100 Total  1,861.00 YTD Budget 6.500.00 Unexpendsd  4,430.00
FLEET COSTS. 08/31/2024 (05/21) Balante  001.1650.9425 132.85
0813072024 (08/21) Periad Tota!s and Balanca o0 ) 132,08
YTD Encumbrance 00 ¥TD Actuai 13205, Tolat 182.05 YTD Budget BQ Unexpended  (132.05)
TRAINING 0523142021 (0821} Balance 001 1850 1500 o0
08/30/2021 (08/21) Period Toials snd Balance .60 00 00
YT Encuribrance: o0 YTO Actuar 00 Total 9. YTD Budget 00 Unexpended ]
DISPATCH FEES DB/31/2021 (05/21) Balanca  001.1850.1810 00
08730/2021 (08721) Period Totals dnd Batince ] ot 00
Y70 Encumbrance. 00 YTD Actual 00 Total 00 YTD Buggst  26:000.00 Unexpended  25.000.00




County of Montezuma Delal Ledger - axpense latgar ‘Page: 23
Period: 08721 - 08721, Jut 16, 2029 02:350M
Agcount Dabit Crodit
Date Jousnat Payes or Description. Nufnber Asmount ‘Antount Bakince
CONTRACT REFUND 05/31/2021 {05/21) Balance 001 16501675, 00
“06/30/2021 {0%/21) Perlod Totals dnd Balanpe' 00 00 )
Y¥D Enéuinbrance 00 YTO Actug) 00 Toial 00 YTD Budget B0 ‘Unexpended 20
Total DOLORES CONTRACT 10,726 43 00 88.60079



Detective Division

Dolores Monthly
July 2021

MONTHLY YEAR TO DATE
NEW CASES ASSIGNED 0 6
CASES CLEARED / INACTIVE / CLOSED 0 4
CASES PENDING 2
VALUE OF STOLEN / DAMAGED PROPERTY $0.00 $40,995.00
VALUE OF RECOVERED PROPERTY $0.00 $39,995.00
HOURS WORKED 0 4

OTHER - HOURS WORKED 0

MONTEZUMA COUNTY DETECTIVE DIVISION HAD THE FOLLOWING:

CASE # OFFENSE-VIOLATION STATUS
MC210285 Theft - Other Active-Open
MC210522 Sex Assault Fondling (JUV) Active-Open



Summons Written For the
Town of Dolores
JULY
2021



MONTEZUMA COUNTY SHERIFF'S
OFFICE

DO'OI‘eS summons 730 EAST DRISCOLL STREET
CORTEZ, CO 81321

Total Records: 203 STEVE NOWLIN - SHERIFF
970-565-8452

970-564-3731

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

C31677 1

 Date Reported Issuing Officer
7/4/2021 - PARKER, TOMAS

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

C31678 1

Date Reported Issuing Officer
7/6/2021 PARKER, TOMAS

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

C31675 1

Date Reported Issuing Officer
1 7/6/2021 PARKER, TOMAS

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

C31379 1

Date Reported Issuing Officer
: 7/26/2021 AYBAR, HAKAN

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

C31550 1

Date Reported Issuing Officer
7/27/2021 MANN, HEATHER

CITATION CHARGES R
NUMBER

c31775 _ 1
Date Reported
7/27/2021

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

Issuing Officer
_MANN, HEATHER

30925 _ . _ o 1
Date Reported Issuing Officer
7/29/2021 KENNEDY, ALEXANDER

CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER

€30926 - 1
Date Reported Issuing Officer
7L29/2021 KENNEDY, ALEXANDER

08/02/2021 11:32



CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER j

|

—

'C31681 _ | CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE I

. Date Reported Issumg Officer '

7/24/2021' " PARKER,TOMAS e
{ CITATION | CHARGES | Count
' NUMBER ! '
|C31682 | CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE 11
Date Reported = | | Issuing Officer |

7/24/2021 - 'PARKER TOMAS -

[ cITATION i CHARGES | Count !

NUMBER
_C31683 | CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE ) T

| Date Reported ! Issuing Officer 'l

Fnaj0ai ~  PARKER, TOMAS |
| CITATION l CHARGES Count '
| NUMBER

C31684 | CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE ' 1 |

: Date Reported ~ lesumg Officer

7/24/2021 ____ |Percer,ToMAS I
| CITATION 1 CHARGES Count |
| NUMBER | I
'C32051 | CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE, CRIMINAL VIOL - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE |1 |
3 Date Reported Issumg Officer {
7/5/2021 __ - ¢ HILL, BRYAN -

CITATION | CHARGES | Counti

NUMBER |
'cszosz 'CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE THIRD DEGREE, CRIMINAL VIOL - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE 1

' Date Reported f Issuing Officer |
: 7/15/2021 - ____.~._ ___FROST, THOMAS - _:

CITATION CHARGES "Count
' NUMBER 4
{C29879 | CRIMINAL VIOL - CRIME OF VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER (M1) 1 |

| Date Reported Issuing Officer ’

“%76}565?“ ) T T T T SCHMALZ, PETER i
' cITATION ‘ CHARGES B Count |
iNUMBER i

C32103  CRIMINAL VIOL - CRIME OF VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER (M1) I
Eate Reported N | Issuing Officer o .

1 7/24/2021 -  WEST, MARC E

" CITATION  CHARGES 7 count,
. NUMBER |
[C31449 | CRIMINAL VIOL - CRIME OF VIOLATION OF APROTECTION ORDER (M2) 1 ]

Date Reported ; Issuing Officer §

. 7/8/2021 _.._.. | WEST, MARC - |

— = = — —

08/02/2021 11:32



| CITATION CHARGES Count |
i NUMBER I

€31776  CRIMINAL VIOL - CRIMINAL MISCHIEF <$500 (M2), CRIMINAL VIOL - DOMESTIC 1
__ VIOLENCE, CRIMINAL VIOL - CRIME OF VIOLATION OF A PROTECTION ORDER (M2) 5
| Date Reported 'Issuing Officer f
Tl T LR e S LA = LS P e
1 7/15/2021 ~ FROST, THOMAS B
CITATION | CHARGES N Count
| NUMBER f
c31551_'_c§1M1NAL VIOL - CRUELTY TO ANIMALS - - AGGRAVATED - IR
| Date Reported ' | Issuing Officer
712272021 '  WEST,MARC B - )
CITATION | CHARGES Count
NUMBER | I |
'C31552  CRIMINAL VIOL - CRUELTY TO ANIMALS - AGGRAVATED E T
! Date Reported | | 1ssuing Officer |
| 7/22/20'21 . wWEST,MARC B -
CITATION CHARGES I Count
NUMBER |
C31802  CRIMINAL VIOL - DOG NOT UNDER CONTROL. B - BEN
Date Reported ol Issuing Officer l
‘7/772021 - - | GILBERTO, JACOB -
ﬁ:mrrmn | CHARGES i Count |
| NUMBER | 3
(31512 CRIMINAL VIOL - DOG NOT UNDER CONTROL B [
Date Reported { Issuing Officer , |
1 7/1 7/2021 - | GOTHARD, PATRICK ]
CITATION ' CHARGES - | Count,
 NUMBER | : |
'€31706 | CRIMINAL VIOL - DOMESTIC VIOLENCE, CRIMINAL VIOL - ASSAULT IN THE SECOND T
| DEGREE g
{Date Reported” | Issuing Officer ‘
17/31/2021 ' PHELPS, ALLEN _ ]
|CITATION CHARGES Count
! NUMBER ' ,
€31777  CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH . CRIMINAL VIOL = v 1
f « DROVE VEHICLE W/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT 0.08 PER SE, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - | !
' FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE/W EAVING, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - RECKLESS -
| DRIVING _ L o B N
Date Reported k { Issuing Officer |
TpapozL T ) 'FROST, THOMAS i
BT e o i OT ' Count
| NUMBER
{C31335 | CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH , CRIMINAL VIOL - 1
[ | DROVE VEHICLE W/BLOOD ALCOHOL CONTENT 0.08 PER SE, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE -
FAILED TO PRESENT EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE ON REQUEST, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - |
FAILED TO DISPLAY VALID REGISTRATION, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - HAVE IN HIS OR HER |
. POSSESSED AN OPEN MARIJUANA CONTAINER . L L
| Date Reported i Issuing Officer
1 7/29/2021 - - | GREEN, KAYLEE ]

08/02/2021 11:32



| CITATION | CHARGES Count }
NUMBER ;
C31378 | CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH , TRAFFIC VIOL- 1|
STATUTE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE/WEAVING
Date Reported ’ Issuing Offlcer
e __AYBAR, HAKAN ]
| CITATION | CHARGES Count
NUMBER
i
{C31388 | CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH , TRAFFIC VIOL- | 1
STATUTE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE/WEAVING R
Date Reported ! Issuing Officer
{7/26/2021 " AYBAR, HAKAN S
' CETATION | CHARGES | Count’
| NUMBER ' i
{C31448  CRIMINAL VIOL - HARASSMENT - INSULT, TAUNT, CHALLENGE 1 |
| Date Reported : Issuing Officer _ 3
7s0 _ lwestmac
’ CITATION ' CHARGES | Count
NUMBER [ ; ,
[C31447 | CRIMINAL VIOL - HARASSMENT - STRIKE, SHOVE, KICK (M3), CRIMINAL VIOL - 1 |
| | DISORDERLY CONDUCT ! }
; Date Reported : { Issuing Officer ' f
/2021 \WEST, MARC e/
| | CITATION I CHARGES  Count '
NUMBER | | |
|C31673 | CRIMINAL VIOL - POSSESSION OF CONTRABAND IN THE FIRST DEGREE (F6) |1
. Pate Reported ' Issuing Officer i
7/4/2021 ] L | PARKER, TOMAS ) - i
| CITATION | CHARGES | count
| NUMBER ‘
[C31674 | CRIMINAL VIOL - POSSESSION OF CONTRABAND IN THE FIRST DEGREE (F6) NE
| Date Reported Issuing Officer
7/4/2021 ] PARKER, TOMAS - N
| CITATION CHARGES Count!
' NUMBER . i
C31676 7 CRIMINAL VIOL - POSSESSION OF CONTRABAND IN THE FIRST DEGREE (F6), CRIMINAL /1 |
L VIOL - CRIMINAL ATTEMPT — — ] ;
2 Date Reported Issuing Officer f
t7/472021 - | PARKER, TOMAS T
| CITATION | CHARGES T Count
| NUMBER
31679 CRIMINAL VIOL - UNLAWFUL POSSESSION OF SCHEDULE L, IT, I IV ORV 11 |
L__ate Reported ; — o Issuing Officer ~ _.._.
[7/10/2021 " PARKER, TOMAS ;
[CITATION | CHARGES M " Count
(NUMBERS! LT Sy W o SRS
31332 CRIMINAL VIOL - WHEN OVERTAKING ON THE RIGHT IS PERMITTED i1 |

08/02/2021 11:32

[O



! Date Reported

[ — — —

Issuing Officer

(7/1/2021 |GREEN, KAYLEE
[CITATION | CHARGES Count,
NUMBER ;
C31955 | NON- -CRIM ORDINANCE VIOL - BEAR-PROOF RECEPTACLE [
Date Reported 5 Issuing Officer
7028 - _ NOWLN, sTEVE )
CITATION | CHARGES | Count
NUMBER |
l ,
[C31956  NON-CRIM ORDINANCE VIOL - BEAR-PROOF RECEPTACLE [
Date Reported Issuing Oﬂ"icer
' 7/21/2021 |NOWLIN, STEVE - ]
| CITATION ' CHARGES { c;;;fi
| NUMBER
31512 | NON-CRIM ORDINANCE VIOL - VICIOUS S ANIMALS R
Date Reported | 1ssuing Officer
\7/18/2021 - _ GOTHARD,PATRICK o
I CITATION | CHARGES o | Count
NUMBER [ ;
'C29441 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - CARELESS DRIVING I
Date Reported { Issuing off'cer ]
7/21/2021 - GALLEGOS, | MATTHEW - B 7
| CITATION , CHARGES Count
NUMBER z
%1 390 __| TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - CARELESS DRIVING EN
; Date Reported _ Issuing Officer |
7/26/2021 B B . AYBAR, HAKAN
{ CITATION | CHARGES , }Countt
' NUMBER | |
"WCG568 ' TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - DISREGARDED/FAILED TO STOP AT STOP SIGN 1]
| pate Reported | Issuing Officer |
“7/3/2021 o IAYBAR, HAKAN _ o
, CITATION CHARGES . T count
| NUMBER
|C31374 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - DISREGARDED/FAILED TO STOP AT STOP SIGN E
a Data Reported ( Issuing Qfficer i
7/4/2021 - TAYBAR, HAKAN |
WE_I?A_T—'.I-(-;I\Ti CHARGES - . s | Count !
NUMBER | i !
‘WC6700  TRAFFIC VIGL-ORDINANCE - DISREGARDED/FAILED TO STOP AT STOP SIGN Ty
i Date Reported | Issuing Officer
[7/8/2021 T T T ZELNICEK, GRANT 1
i C;ATION CHARGES Ta;unt
| NUMBER '

m66574 { TRAFFIC VIOL- ORDINANCE DISREGARDED/FAILED TO STOP AT STOP SIGN

s e s et v........-._.....

1 !

08/02/2021 11:32

//



Date Reported ; Issuing Officer - !
7/11/2021 | ~ 'avBAR,HAKAN I
CITATION | CHARGES { Count '
NUMBER | I |
'WC6575 | TRAFFIC VIOL-GRDINANCE - DISREGARDED/FAILED TO STOP AT STOP SIGN R
. Date Repnrted _5 Issuing Officer
7/12/2021  AYBAR,HAKAN
'CITATION | CHARGES [ Count |
NUMBER |
_wc_sﬁ | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - DRIVING ON ROADWAYS LANED FORTRAFFIC 1
! Date Reported | Issuing Officer |
§L7v/10/2021' o -  |AYBAR, HAKAN - o
CITATION ! CHARGES ' Count
| NuMEER ,
|WC6573 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - DRIVING ON ROADWAYS LANED FORTRAFFIC 1
'pate e Reported [ Issuing Officer
7/11/2021 - ~ AYBAR, HAKAN - i
| CITATION | CHARGES | Count
NUMBER
|C04821  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - DROVE WITH _DEFEE'I;IE_EQUIPMENT_ - I
. Date Reported j Issuing Officer
17/30/2021 - ___ GILBERTO, ACOB _f
' CITATION CHARGES lCounti
NUMBER g
WC6578  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE (WEAVING) N
| ! Date Reported : Issumg Officer 3 .
[ 7/17/2021 | AYBAR, HAKAN
| CITATION ' CHARGES | Count
NUMBER
'WC6098 __ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE (WEAVING) 1
| Date Reported ' Issuing Officer
7/20/2021 T 'GUTTRIDGE KOLTAN T T
CITATION . CHARGES Count
| NuMBER - ;
_WC6780 _ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE (WEAVING) 1
{ Date Reported : { Issuing Officer T
7/25/2021 ___ |FROST, THOMAS - 1
. CITATION | CHARGES i T o " Count
' NUMBER | !
{WC5948 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE (WEAVING) o
;_Da'te Reported B ( Issuing Officer : . ,___.f
| 7/28/2021 { WEST, MARC |
| CITATION | CHARGES - o o i Count;
. NUMBER , |
_WC6854 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICE 1]

08/02/2021 11:32



! ' Date Reported | Issuing Officer |
7/31/2021 B - | GOTHARD, PATRICK )
| CITATION | | CHARGES I Count !
NUMBER sy —

_WC6097 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 1
Date Reported f Issuing Officer ;
72200 __ GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN ]

'CITATION | CHARGES ! Countj

NUMBER | : i

WC6650  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES |1 |
Date Reported ] Issuing Officer I
7/20/2021 ) _ |GuTTRIDGE, kOLTAN ]

| CITATION | CHARGES B | Count

| NUMBER | |

§ WC6654  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 1

] !

T_—te Reported ' Issuing Officer |
7/21/2021  GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN _ -

. CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
i NUMBER | l |
wcasss  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES T

. Date Reported l Issuing Officer
7/21/2021 - | GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN N -
CITATION | CHARGES : l Count'

, NUMBER ‘

'WC6656  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - _cﬁépIEN_CE_?o OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 11 |
. Date Reported l Issumg Offu:er |
7/21/2021 N GUTTRIDGE KOLTAN |

CITATION l CHARGES | Count|
| NUMBER | | !

WC6657 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE E TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROLDEVICES 1

 Date Reported Issuing Officer
7/21/2021 - GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN
CITATION | CHARGES : Countz

Lol el LU b

WC6658  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 1 |
Date Reported Issuing Officer |

' 721/2021 T T TeutTripee, KOLTAN e

| CITATION | CHARGES B o | count

| NUMBER ]

JWC6659 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - OBEDIENCE TO OFFICIAL TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES 1

Date Reported ‘. . | Issuing Officer - miw
17/21/2021 T T | GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN |

| CITATION | CHARGES | Countl

[NUMBER ' .

| WC0210 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING- L 1

%Date.Repurted . - | Issuing Officer
7/16/2021 M . GILBERTO, JACOB _ -

. -

08/02/2021 11:32

/3



CITATION | CHARGES

! NUMBER

— ey

WC4819 fTRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING-

Date Reported
i7/16/2021 _

' CITATION CHARG ES
NUMBER

wcozn
| Date Reported
! 7/16/2021

TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING-— )

Issumg Officer ' ;

GILBERTO JACOB

| Issuing Ofﬂcer

_ GILBERTO, JACO B

CITATION CHARGES
NUMBER {

WC4316  TRAFFIC VIOL- -ORDINANCE - SPEEDING-
Date Reported

} Issuing Ofﬂcer

7/1 7/202 1

NOWLIN, STEVE ) - |

=

| CITATION | CHARGES
NUMBER t
| ,

fc32100
§ Date Reported

i7/19/2021

} TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING-

1 Issuing Officer !
WEST, MARC '

CITATION 1 CHARGES
NUMBER
'C31804 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING- _
Date Reported
t7/22/2021

' | Issuing Officer I

GILBERTO, JACOB

CITATION | CHARGES
NUMBER

C31803 iTRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING-

Date Reported

; Issuing Officer

7/27/2021

CITATION | CHARGES
| NUMBER

C31805 ' TRAFFIC VIOL ORDINANCE SPEEDING-

| GILBERTO, JACOB

— adribebatie

; Date Reported

3 Issuing Officer

. 7/3 1/2021

et

CITATION i CHARG ES
NUMBER

e r——

' GILBERTO, JACOB

- penp—

C31861
Date Reported
{ 77272021

- .

T’FRAFF];C VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS

' Issuing Officer

it oot —_—

_GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN

| CITATION 1 CHARGES
NUMBER

iWC6566

iTRAFFICV VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS EE

Date Reported
_7/2/2021

— e

t Issuing Officer ‘ i

P

| AYBAR, HAKAN |

DA, —

| CITATION CHARGES
| NUMBER

08/02/2021 11:32

D s S Wy —— o

— DD — PR —




C31382  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SP EEDING LIMITS R 1

i
i
Date Reported Issumg Ofﬁcer
(77272021  [AYBARHAKAN T
 CITATION | CHARGES 'Coumé
| NUMBER
WC6569 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS _ R F
| Date : Reported Issuing Officer
7/3/2021 ] | o ﬁﬂl\l&w - ]
| cITATION l CHARGES Count'
NUMBER f
_WC6570 _; TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS T
Date Reported ‘ - | Issuing Officer {
{7/372021 - } AYBAR, HAKAN -
[crraTron I CHARGES ' count !
| NUMBER | |
1€29539 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS R
Date Reported Issuing Off'cer . i
7/7/2021 - ~ GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN |
| CITATION | CHARGES Count
NUMBER | | ,
‘WC6571 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LiMITS 3
Date Reported | Issumg Officer
7/10/2021 - | AYBAR, HAKAN ) T
i CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
NUMBER | i |
WC6576  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS o T
 Date Reported : Issuing Officer
7/12/2021 '  AYBAR, HAKAN | ]
CITATION [ CHARGES | count g
NUMBER
WC6577 I TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS 1
Tﬁ:te Reported ' Issuing Officer ,
TAzpen T TAYBAR, HAKAN
lcrraTION  cHARGES . Count
NUMBER
_WC5947 _ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LiMITS R
; Date Reported ] Issuing Officer
17/19/2021 ~ |WEST, MARC -
' CITATION | CHARGES T ‘ ' Count
I NUMBER t
[WC6089 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - R
: Date Reporbed ' . Issuing Officer !
17/20/2021 e | GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN - |
[ CITATION | CHARGES ' Count |
NUMBER |
‘WC6651 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS S - i

08/02/2021 11:32



Date Reported Issuing Officer T
7/20/2021 B GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN !
CITATION . CHARGES | Count
NUMBER |
WC6652 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS ) - N
Date Reported | Issuing Off'cer
7/20/2021 - TGUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN ]
| CITATION ! CHARGES ; Count |
NUMBER : g
{WC6661  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS i
Date Reported ] Issuing Officer i
17/21/2021 - | GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN . ]
lcrraTron l CHARGES Count |
NUMBER
'WC6653 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - I
| Date Reported ! { Issuing Officer 3
7/21/2021 - | GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN B B
CITATION | CHARGES §Coum*
INUMBER l l
_WC6579 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - 1
'Date Reported I Issuing Officer f
'7/21/2021 | AYBAR, HAKAN H
| cxraTION ] CHARGES a | Count‘
| NUMBER |
| WC6580  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS , 1
' Date Reported i Issuing Officer
' 7/2172021 B | AYBAR, HAKAN -
| CITATION | CHARGES ‘ Count |
' NUMBER _
_WC6581 __ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS ] 1
Date Reported Issuing Officer '
7/21/2021 _ AYBAR HAKAN
CITATION CHARGES B Count
NUMBER |
WCE582_ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS Y F
| Date Reported ; Issuing Officer
[7/21/2021 ___ AYBAR, HAKAN ‘
| CITATION ' CHARGES ) o | Count |
| NUMBER
'WC6583 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS T 1 |
, Date Reported | Issuing Officer . |
772172021 _ N T AYBAR, HAKAN B j
- CITATION : cuAnszgmw L e —— T ! Count
| NUMBER ° | g
| WC6584 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS _ - 1

08/02/2021 11:32



J Date Reported

e

_ }  Issuing Officer !
7/21/2021 ~ AYBAR, HAKAN ) ) ]
| CETATION | CHARGES : Count |
NUMBER | | !
'WC6660 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS _ - i
Date Reportad Issumg Ofﬂcer I
(7/21/2021  |euUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN =N
| CITATION | CHARGES | Count;
NUMBER | !
{WC6585 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - — In
Date Reported - - | Issuing Officer i
7/21/2021 D AYBAR, HAKAN - ]
CITATION CHARGES Count
NUMBER !
_WC6586 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - - |
Date Reported Issuing Off’ icer |
{772 1/2021 o ~ 'AYBAR, HAKAN - !
CITATION | CHARGES ! count |
NUMBER i i
WC6662 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - - IF
S Date Reported ' Issuing Officer
1772172021 - : 'GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN ]

} CITATION | CHARGES | Count
| NUMBER | |
§c00004 _ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS ) 1]
_Date Reported | xssuing Officer |

7/21/2023 T ) AcoB -
! CITATION | | CHARGES Count
|NUMBER | i |
' C00006 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS N
; Date Reported ! Issuing Officer
772272021 N _ GILBERTO, JACOB_
CITATION | CHARGES B o | Count -
NUMBER | |
|WC6552 ' TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LiMiTs___ - 11
| Date Reported Issuing Off' icer !
. 7/24/2021  AYBAR, HAKAN ;
' CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
NUMBER
WC6588 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS l1 ;
1 Date Reported k | ¥Issuing Officer ‘
i7/24/2021 B [AYBAR, HAKAN _.._.,.
| CITATION | CHARGES Count |
{ NUMBER l '
[C31395  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS ) 1

08/02/2021 11:32

4



; Date Rep;rted } Issuing Officer et |
i 7/24/2021 | AYBAR, HAKAN |
[ CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
' NUMBER | ‘
'WC6589 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - I
Date Reported " Issuing Officer
7/24/2021 - | AYBAR, HAKAN o - o
| CITATION | CHARGES Count
| NUMBER ,
{€31380 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS ) L
. Date Reported | Issuing Officer
7/24/2021 B B _:;\_’BAR_I-I_I:@E B |
i CITATION CHARGES ! Count
NUMBER |
'WC6590  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS B - 1
| Date Reported [ Issuing Officer
(772472021 - - .AYBAR HAKAN -
| crraTion ‘ CHARGES | Count
NUMBER ;
|WC6591 ' TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - T
‘ Date Reporl:ed I Issuing Officer
{7/24/2021 - ~ TAYBAR, HAKAN - -
| CITATION | CHARGES Count
| NUMBER | |
iwcs593 TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - 1
Date Reported § Issuing Officer . . i
{7/24/2021 | AYBAR, HAKAN
| CITATION | CHARGES { Count |
' NUMBER | _ |
[WC6594  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS B F
" Date Reported 1 Issuing Officer T
7/2572021 - __AYBAR, HAKAN |
CITATION CHARGES B Count
NUMBER
€31381 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS o N
- Date Reported Issuing Ofﬁcer
{ 7/25/2021 _AYBAR, HAKAN o ]
| CITATION | CHARGES i) B | Count | |
_NUMBER | | !
1C31377 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS T R
5 Date Reported | Issuing Officer A
7/25/2021 | AYBAR, HAKAN |
' CITATION | CHARGES - { Count
. NUMBER ,,
| C31383  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS 1
| Date Reported , Issuing Officer . : i
17/25/2021 | AYBAR, HAKAN

08/02/2021 11:32



{ CITATION | CHARGES ! Count |
!}_WMBERW ‘ i : —— 0 i
WC6900 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS IR
Date Reported ! Issuing Off' icer i
_7'/_:252_2021 - _ﬁN_EST MARC - ]
CITATION | CHARGES ' Count
NUMBER l
'WC6901 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS IR
Date Reported g Issuing Officer |
| 7/29/2021 - - IwesT,MARC ]
CITATION | CHARGES o | Count |
{ NUMBER ' i
_WC6902 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LiMITS la
3 Date Reported Issumg Officer
\7/29/2021  WEST,MARC )
| CITATION | CHARGES { Count
|NUMBER | 1
'WC6904 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LiMITS ) 1
' Date Reported | Issumg officer
,_7_1_2_9_@21 ) | WEST,MARC - i
CITATION ’ CHARGES Count
{ NUMBER
WC6905 ' TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - - 1
; Date Reported | 1ssuing Officer
17/29/2021 ) WEST, MARC -
{ CITATION | CHARGES Count |
'NUMBER | |
WC6906 ' TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS _ T
LEglse Reported iIss:_nng Officer
| 7/2942021 [ WEST, MARC _ X |
CITATION CHARGES | Count |
NUMBER | | ,
_WC6908__ TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS 1]
Date Reported ! Issuing Ofﬁcer
792021 T T WEST, MARC B
CITATION CHARGES e DSt Count
NUMBER
LWC6910__| TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS B 1
' Date Reported i Issuing Officer
7/29/2021 WEST, MARC o =
| CITATION CHARGES o i Count |
NUMBER
| WC6911 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS - i1
LDate Reported LR e e Issuing Officer
_7/29/2021 | WEST, MARC
[ CITATION | cCHARGES ' Count |
'NUMBER . . e T i n f f
_WC6912 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS 1]

08/02/2021 11:32

/7



hT;)ate Reported - i Issuing Officer !
7/29/2021 _  WesT,maRC sy
{CITATION | cHARGES | Count .
NUMBER | '
'WC6914  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS L 1
Date Reported | Issuing Officer |
77292020 WEST, MARC - o i
CITATION | CHARGES Count |
NUMBER I
|WC6915 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING L LII_VlfTS T
f Date Reported Issumg Off'cer
772972020 fWEST 'MARC. - - T
CITATION | CHARGES Count ,
NUMBER :
'WC6917  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS T
| Date Reported | Issuing Officer '
7/29/2021 _ o 'WEST, MARC o )
| CITATION l CHARGES ’ Count l
NUMBER , ,~
'WC6918 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING Lmts ' B ]
Date Reported i ; Issuing Officer
7/29/2021 _________ - | WEST, MARC -
[ crTaTION l CHARGES Count |
| NUMBER i
{€30419 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING vrts - P
| Date Reported l Issuing Officer
17/30/2021 - _ AYBAR, HAKAN ) - )
CITATION | CHARGES ’  Count |
| NUMBER y
| WC6596  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS i o 1 i
| Date Reported _Issuing Officer !
17/30/2021 - _ Tavear HAkAN N
jCITATION CHARGES  Count
NUMBER - ,
'C31867  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS ; I
Date Reported Issumg Ofﬁcer
17/31/2021 e GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN
CITATION | CHARGES v i ) Count |
 NUMBER '
1C32175  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS E
Tpa Date Reported T _ Issuing Officer |
17/31/2021 - T TAVBAR, HAKAN | 1
| CITATION ; CHARGES e | count
. NUMBER f , ;
""vrc'é_sﬁé_f TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DISPLAYED 1

! EXPIRED REGISTRATION

1, H

08/02/2021 11:32



Date Reported Issuing Officer ]

7/2/2021 _iavearmAKAN - |
' CITATION | CHARGES ' Count |
NUMBER _ f |
'WC6903 | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE ]
_ (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY) VEHICLE WHEN LICENSE REVOKED P

| Date Reported : Issuing Officer §

{7/20/2021 ' WEST, MARC L )
CITATION CHARGES | Count |
NUMBER : §

‘wésgog | TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE VEHICLE | 1
__ IN PASSING LANE WHEN PROHIBITED (POSTED 65 MPH i

Date Reported Issuing Off;cer
7/29/2021 - WEST, Ms MARC B B

I CITATION t CHARGES { Count |

| NUMBER | ;

|WC5946  TRAFFIC VIOL-ORDINANCE - SPEEDING LIMITS, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED 70 DIM | 1 _“;

; | LIGHTS WHEN APPROACHING AN ONCOMING VEHICLE - |

Date Reported _ Issulng Officer

7/6/2021 -  WEST, MARC - -
'CITATION | CHARGES I Count |
NUMBER | i F
C31514 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - CARELESS _DRI_VIT\IE ) - - I e
, Date Reported ; Issuing Officer

7/24/2021 ) o ‘GOTHAEB PATRICK -

' CITATION | CHARGES Count |
 NUMBER i
{C31513 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - CARELESS DRIVING _ _ i1

Date Reported | Issuing Officer '
.7/22/2021 ' ' ~ GOTHARD, PATRICK : -

[CITATION ' CHARGES T Count |
NUMBER . !
WC2694 * TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DISPLAYED EXPIRED NUMBER PLATES, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - 11
. | VEHICLE NOT EQUIPPED W/TAIL LAMPS AS REQUIRED i
_Date Reported » Issuing Officer !
'7/17/2021 T GOTHARD, PATRICK , T

 CITATION CHARGES ' Count
: NUMBER
"WC5949 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DRIVERS VISION OBSTRUCTED THRU REQUIRED GLATszmi 1

| TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY)VEHICLE WHEN LICENSED
~ !SUSPENDED o _
' Date Reported ' ’ Issumg Officer : I
(7/28/2021 WEST, MARC O - ]

) CITATION | CHARGES o * | Count

 NUMBER ;

/C32006 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY) VEHICLE WHEN LICENSE 11

[ | REVOKED L 1

, Date Reported . ; . { Issuing Officer i
| 7/28/2021 N . | ZELNICEK, GRANT - 1

08/02/2021 11:32



CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
NUMBER i i

S — E=——— = — ______._..__,._.?
C29440  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY) VEHICLE WHEN LICENSE 1 |
REVOKED, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE VEHICLE W/O VALID CO LICENSE-RESIDENT |
>30 DAYS, CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH , TRAFFIC
VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO PRESENT EVIDENCE OF INSURANCE ON REQUEST, TRAFFIC !
VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO OBSERVE/DISREGARDED TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES , g
CRIMINAL VIOL -~ ILLEGAL POSSESSION OR CONSUMPTION OF ETHYL ALCOHOL BY AN é i
| UNDERAGE PERSON L - |
Date Reported Issuing Officer !
i 7/12/2021 _ ] | GALLEGOS, MATTHEW - |
' CITATION | CHARGES | count |
NUMBER | ‘ |
30542 TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY) VEHICLE WHEN LICENSE 1
REVOKED, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - OWNER OPERATED/ALLOWED TO BE OPERATED/AN
, _ UNINSURED MV ON PUB ~ o ~ -
Date Reported { Issuing Officer ;
| 7/14/2021 - - | eALARZA, VICTOR ?
e ——
| CITATION | CHARGES ! ount
NUMBER | i
C31704  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY) VEHICLE WHEN LICENSE i1 |
. | UNDER RESTRAINT B o I . | ;
| Date Reported | 1ssuing Officer
| 7/17/2021 _ PHELPS, ALLEN .
CITATION CHARGES | Count§
NUMBER _ ) ]
C32101  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHWAY) VEHICLE WHEN LICENSE 1
UNDER RESTRAINT, CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH ,
i TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DRANK FROM/POSSESSED AN OPEN ALCOHOLIC BEV
: CONTAINER IN VEH
Date Reported : | Issuing Officer : |
7/19/202t ' WEST, MARC N ‘
| CITATION | CHARGES Y . ~Count
; NUMBER ; , :
| !
WC2699 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE DEFECTIVE/UNSAFE VEHICLE, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - 11
| FAILED TO NOTIFY OF CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS > 30 DAYS _ . N
Date Reported | 1ssuing Officer :
7/25/2021 ) i 'GOTHARD, PATRICK e
| cITATION CHARGES Count |
NUMBER ‘ '
1€32102 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE VEHICLE UNDER RESTRAINT ALCOH L/DRUG OFFENSE, 1 |
CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE DUI - ALCOHOL/DRUGS/OR BOTH , TRAFFIC VIOL- {
; STATUTE - FAILED TO USE TURN SIGNALS _ ‘ L o |
, Date Reported ] Issuing Officer ‘
i7/23/2021 il _|FROST, THOMAS I
| CITATION CHARGES { count
' NUMBER ! |
' WC2697 [ TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - EXCEEDED SAFE SPEED FOR CONDITION INDICATE SPEED/SAFE E i
; __ISPEED e |
! Date Reported - | Issuing Officer

7/22/2021

o g -

B —

| GOTHARD, PATRICK .

08/02/2021 11:32



o — — PARREw—— -—— - F———

CITATION | CHARGES i Count |
| NUMBER : |
| WC6769 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO DRIVE IN A SINGLE LANE/WEAVING T

Date Reported  Issuing Officer ' f
7/9/2021 - ___ |FrOST,THOMAS 1

CITATION l CHARGES I Count

NUMBER |

WC2696 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO NOTIFY OF CHANGE OF NAME OR ADDRESS » 30 1

DAYS, TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY WHEN TURNING LEFT IN

| FRONTAPPR - - N
Date R_epgrfed ) N Issulng Officer i R ]
7/17/2021 B ~ GOTHARD, PATRICK - ]

CITATION | CHARGES | Count
| NUMBER |
(WC5978 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL 1

Date Reported : f Issuing Officer sl
gy | GALLEGOS, MATTHEW 1

‘CITATION | CHARGES ' Count

NUMBER | * |
_WC5989 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL 1

' Date Reported } Issumg Officer |

'5/_22_/2_621 - N ~ GALLEGOS, | MATTH EW -

CITATION | CHARGES Count
| NUMBER
{wce773 ; “TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO STOP FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL AT PLACE §1 ]

| REQUIRED ) | ;
Date Reported Issuing Officer ‘

| 772512021 o - FROST, THOMAS |
' CITATION ; CHARGES - - f Count
' NUMBER
WC6852 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO STOP FOR TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL AT PLACE ; 1
f REQUIRED !

| Date Reported | Issuing Officer I

g3y2020 _____ GOTHARD, PATRICK B B ]
| CITATION T CHARGES B s o ' Count |
. NUMBER | |
*w“é"i?gi fﬁé;ﬁg VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO YIELD RIGHT OF WAY W HEN TURNING LEFT IN FRONT 1 !
t i

! pate Reported : | Issuing O fficer i

7/17/2021 | GOTHARD, PATRICK _ _ ‘
' CITATION | CHARGES , Count {

NUMBER | _

WC5982 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - IMPEDED NORMAL FLOW OF TRAFFIC , CRIMINAL VIOL - DROVE 1
| VEHICLE W/O VALID DRIVERS LICENSE ON PERSON

I Date Reported ] : | Issuing Officer

7/21/2021 - _| GALLEGOS, MATTHEW =

; CITATION CHARGES Count
{ NUMBER

08/02/2021 11:32



Z#

C30986  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - LIMITATIONS ON BACKING - o ]
_ Date Regor_te_d _ B _ B B N Issumg Off‘cer B = - o MT
7/15/2021 ) - ) | GUTTRIDGE, KOLTAN |
ICITA‘I‘ION | CHARGES i Count .
| NUMBER | !
c3—133§ TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - LIMITATIONS ON BACKING - 11
! { Date Reported . _ Issuing ( Ofﬁcer ) |
[7/20/2021 (GREEN, KAYLEE
iE CITATION | CHARGES ’ Connt{!
' NUMBER ' ; |
WC4820  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - NUMBER PLATES OBSTRUCTEDBY i 1|
__ (DISTORTED/COLORED/SMOKED/TINTED) |
Date Reported Issumg Offu:er ' \
7/20/2021 - ] GILBERTO, JACOB -
CITATION t CHARGES | Count
'NUMBER |
‘WC6913 _ TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - OPERATED VEH, WITH DEFECTIVE/MISSING HEAD LAMPS 1
Date Reported g Issuing Officer . |
7/29/2021 S WEST,MARC -
| CITATION | CHARGES Count
NUMBER |
WC6768 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT F
Date Reported | Issuing Officer
7/y202y ___|FROST,THOMAS ] ]
| CITATION t CHARGES | Count |
| NUMBER ‘
|WC6765 . TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1
i Date Reported i Issuing Officer ]
[771/2021 | FROST, THOMAS - B ' |
; CITATION | CHARGES v | Count |
[ NUMBER | 1 s - m N A
{WC5971 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT L
' Date Reported -, Issuing Officer : f
72021 o  GALLEGOS, MATTHEW I
e I
CITATION CHARGES Count
f ' NUMBER ' |
wc597z | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LiMIT it
Date Reported Issuing Officer
77772021 : T | GALLEGOS, MATTHEW ___ |
| CITATION | CHARGES » [ Count!
'NUMBER | ' |
_WC6762 __ TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1
+ Date Reported | Issuing Officer ’ i
702021 - [FROST, THOMAS .._.j
| CITATION iCHARGES e AT = o | Count |
NUMBER S i E
[WC6763 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10.19 MPH OVER PRIVA FACIE LIMIT N |

08/02/2021 11:32



Date Reported | Issuing Officer
|7/10/2021 - ~ 'rrosT,THOMAS -
| CITATION | CHARGES | A "Count |
[ NUMBER ! g l
(WC5974 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 11|
Date Reported 5 Issumg Officer |
| 7/16/2021 _ _ |eALeGos, mATTHEW |
{ CITATION | CHARGES ! Count i
| NUMBER | : f
WC5976 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT T
Date Reported | Issuing Officer
7/16/2021 | GALLEGDS, MATTHEW ]
CITATION , CHARGES | count
NUMBER | l
wc5977 TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1
| Date Reported : o Issuing Officer
7/16/2021 - ] "CILLEGOS MATTHEW T
CITATION itCHARGEs Count
 NUMBER !
|C31511  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIELIMIT 1
| Date Reported Issuing Officer f
77021 GomhaRD,PARICK
' CITATION | CHARGES Count |
NUMBER |
WC5979 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIELIMIT 1
! pate Reported Issuing Officer
772021 _ T GALLEGOS, MATTHEW
| CITATION i CHARGES Count |
| NUMBER L
| WC5980 TRAFFICG&L_%I_A[ULE __Wgr{gepms > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT - i1
. Date Reported t Issuing Officer i
JA7fz021 T GALLEGOS, MATTHEW
CITATION CHARGES B Count
NUMBER ;
wcso81 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1
Date Repoi-ted e | Issuing Office;' o ' . r
_7/20/2021 T B | GALLEGOS, MATTHEW K
?ﬁﬁﬁ?éﬁ:ﬁgg_’“w‘" ROSR R SR Tt
' NuMBER I ,
(WC5983 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT T
. Date Reported . t Issuing Officer: '
1772172021 |GALLEGOS, MATTHEW N |
| CITATION | CHARGES Count '
| NUMBER g
fWC5984 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT T

08/02/2021 11:32

5



i Date Reported

7/21/2021

CITATION | CHARGES
NUMBER f

Issumg Offlcer

GALLEGOS MATI'HEW

_WC5985 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT

' Date Reported
. 7/21/2021

| GALLEGOS MATTHEW

| CITATION | CHARGES
| NUMBER 1

! Date Reported

i 7/22/2021

! WC5986 TRAFFIC VIOL- STATUTE SPEEDING >10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT

Issuing Offlcer

- Issuing Officer

, GALLEGOS, MATTHEW

| CITATION I CHARGES Count |
NUMBER |
_WC5987 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT P
| Date Reported Z Issuing Officer !
7/22/2021 - | GALLEGOS, MATTHEW - )
CITATION i CHARGES ‘ | Count ?
NUMBER ;
{ WC5988 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10- -19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT _ 1!
! Date Reported ' Issumg Officer 5
(7/22/2021 - ) GALLEGOS MATTHEW -
rCITATION i CHARGES ' Count l
NUMBER | |
|WC2698 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1
Date Reported i Issuing Officer l
7/24/202¢ | GOTHARD, PATRICK ) B
| CITATION | CHARGES i Count |
' NUMBER |
'WC6775 i TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT ) T
| Date Reported Issuing Officar .
. 7/25/2021 FROST, THOMAS =l
. CITATION CHARGES 'Co;;;—l
 NUMBER |
_WC6777 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1|
Date Reported ( Issuing Officer ;'
/5021 TRRoST, THOMAS o
| CITATION ' CHARGES =R | Count
| NUMBER |
'wce778 T TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT i1
Date Reported l Issuing Officer
| 7/25/2021 N FROST, THOMAS ) -
" CITATION CHARGES o i Count

i NUMBER

WC6779 ITRAFFIC VIOL STATUTE - - SPEEDING > 10- 19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT

; Date Reported

! Issuing Officer

7/25/2021

i FROST, THOMAS

08/02/2021 11:32




CITATION | CHARGES { Count
NUMBER |

[WC6781 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1|
I Date Reported f Issuing Officer \
7252021 fROST,THOMAS |
CITATION | CHARGES ! Count

+t NUMBER

LWC6782 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-15 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT {1
Date Reported f Issuing Officer i
7/2502020 | FROST, THOMAS T

‘ CITATION | CHARGES | Count
NUMBER | ;

(WC6784 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-15 MPH OVER PRIMAFACIE LIMIT 1|
Date Reported ' | Issuing Officer i
72502021 [FROST,THOMAS

i CITATION ! CHARGES | Count |

'NUMBER | TEPETE s TN | )
WC6776 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMAFACIE LIMIT 1
' Date Reported . | Issuing Officer j
'7/27/2021 - [FROST,THOMAS

CITATION ’ CHARGES Count '
NUMBER

WC6851  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1

f Date Reported ]Issuing Officer

7/29/2021 GOTHARD, PATRICK _
[ CITATION | CHARGES | Count !
§ NUMBER : '
[WC6853 ; TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT |2 |
! Date Reported | Issuing Officer i
. 7/31/2021 - o B 1 GOTHARD, PATRICK - i
L7{31/2021 -  GOTHARD, PATRICK _ i
| CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
| NUMBER |
[WC6855  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH QVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT ta
Date Reported t Issuing Dfﬁcer
7/31/2021 o  GOTHARD, PATRICK
7/31/2021 GOTHARD, PATRICK )
CITATION CHARGES ‘ Count'
| NUMBER E
| | -s
| wcs990 iTRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT , CRIMINAL 11
i VIOL - DROVE VEHICLE W/O VALID DRIVERS LICENSE ON PERSON, TRAFFIC VIOL-~ |
; | STATUTE - FALLED TO DISPLAY LAMPS WHEN REQUIRED o .
! Date Reported -, Issuing Officer }
772272021 L | GALLEGOS, MATTHEW |
e e == e -
CITATION | CHARGES Count .
{ NUMBER | | i

08/02/2021 11:32



'WC6850  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT , TRAFFIC 2

VIOL-STATUTE - DROVE (MOTOR/OFF-HIGHW AY)VEHICLE W HEN LICENSED SUSPENDED o

} Daté Reportet_i j Is:_suing Off_icer

7/25/2021 . - | GOTHARD, PATRICK '
7/25/2020  [GoTHaRD,PATRICK
CITATION | CHARGES | Count |
NUMBER | 3 |
'WC5973  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING > 10-19 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT . TRAFFIC R
. |VIOL-STATUTE - FAILED TO OBEY TRAFFIC CONTROL SIGNAL '
Date Reported | Issuing Officer
/62021 GAllEGos, MATTHEW -
; CITATION | CHARGES l Count '
NUMBER |
|WC6771 ! TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING >15-19 MPH OVER LIMIT (COMM. VEH) 1
Date Reported l Issuing Officer A
/232020 __FROST,THOMAS
{ cITATION ' CHARGES ' Count |
' numBER | | |
_WC6774 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING >15-19 MPH OVER LIMIT (CoMM.VEH) 1
| Date Reported | Issuing Officer
t7/25/2021 - )  ______FROST,THOMAS _ - |
; CITATION | CHARGES | Count
| NUMBER ’ ‘
WC6770  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING 10-19 MPH > POSTED LIMITIN | 'R
B | CONSTRUCTION/SCHOOL ZON S |
| Date Reported Issuing Officer ‘
[7/20/2021 - ) |FROST, THOMAS ) ) i,
Irc:mnou | CHARGES l Count
| NUMBER |
fwcs766 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING 20-24 MPH > POSTED LIMITIN ' 1
L { CONSTRUCTION/SCHOOL ZON B ) | 4
| Date Reported _ , ; Issuing Officer . |
7/1/2021 ] T FROST,THOMAS
CITATION : CHARGES ‘ , I Count !
NUMBER -
WC6767  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDING 25-30 MPH > POSTED LIMIT IN |1
. ...} CONSTRUCTION/SCHOOLZON e
| Date Reported Issuing Officer !
7/1/2021 " FROST,THOMAS o
| CITATION CHARGES ol | Count
NUMBER | | ;
_WC6764 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDNG > 20-24 MPH GVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT N
'Date Reported | | Issuing Officer
17/10/2021 o o | FROST, THOMAS |
| CITATION | CHARGES | Count
' NUMBER ; -
'WC2242  TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDNG > 20-24 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT 1 |
ibate Reported y 5 Issuing Officer ‘ i
(7/12/2021 —_ TPHELPS, ALLEN |

08/02/2021 11:32



'CITATION CHARGES { Count |
NUMBER

WC9536 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDNG > 20-24 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIE LIMIT T
Date Reported ’ | Issuing Officer I
_7/12/2021 - i - _PHELPS, ALLEN T

CITATION ? CHARGES Count

| NUMBER

WC5975 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - SPEEDNG > 20-24 MPH OVER PRIMA FACIELIMIT 1
Date Reported Issuing Officer - |

|7/162024 _iaAmiéOﬁATTHEW v T |

CITATION r CHARGES l Count |

NUMBER |

_WC6587 | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - VEHICLE HAD NO NUMBER ERPLATES ATTACHED |1
Date Reported ! Issumg Officer
7/24/2021 _ AYBAR HAKAN T

CITATION | CHARGES | count|

inuuaen | :

06772 TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - VEHICLE HAD NO/DEFECTIVE STOP LAMPS/LIGHTS 1
1 Date Reported I Issumg Officer
7/2372021  fRosT,THOMAS
CITATION | CHARGES [ Count |
NUMBER | |

'wcs7§'3_' TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - VEHICLE HAD NO/DEFECTIVE STOP LAMPS/LIGHTS 1|
; Date Reported | Issuing Officer
*7/25/202'1 - _____ [FROST,THOMAS - |

{ CITATION | CHARGES ' Count

i NUMBER | |

chozlz | TRAFFIC VIOL-STATUTE - VEHICLE NUMBER PLATES NOT CLEARLY (LEGIBLE/VISIBLE) 1
| Date Reported - Issuing Officer
1 7/20/2021 | GILBERTO, JACOB |

08/02/2021 11:32



30

Municipal Code/Traffic Citations
And
Reports Written For the
Town of Dolores
JULY
2021

Hours worked for Detectives

Detective Hours Patrol Hours

0 37.5



2l

€E°69
9's
[4°0
ST°9

LE0

e0
5970
Vi
ET°EL
LrTT
597

89°ST

8C1
LS
80
S0°8¢
£E9PT
58Ty
76'vE
8L'9¢
87°0
T°5¢
0

0
ET°ST
e
L0°0
(43
€409
0

awiy (eyo)

L9'PE
£81
44"
80°€

LEO

00
[44¢)
At
ET'EL
(T
S9'T

89°ST

8U1
61
80
15'6
E9%1
A
4943
8L'9¢
Y10
1°sT
o

0
(5L
Tl
L00
[43
89'8
0

awg| “Say

€60

(o = i o B o BN =

CoonoooOoO
=
™~

(=R =B = T
%0
v
-

500
80'v
998
L6t
L8'9¢
[4°9 ¥4

8T1T

C oo o 0o

870
0

BUIIS U Swi] “Say

OO0 Q0000 OO

DCcoO =T OOO

o~
™~

o™~
L]
~
]
[#)]
v

00
9'vv
L1°0
00

£ €00

€00

(=]
(=]

8E'T 690
00 EL'E
£5°0T 0
[4e1) ¢0'0
€00 ECTT

00

[T 800

o OO0 GO

0
o
£l's
100
L0°0
€00

9Lt [£ 4y 4

o

0

[2Agi] "8Ay  asuodsay Say

LLT
81
L
80°€

LED

00
170
0
00
LS'S
€91

LE'S

8T1
68'T
SO0
LE'E
1304
5C
08
4
€10
ST
0

0
e€r'e
1
0
LT'E
e
0

yojedsiq ‘Say

IVININY 1SO1

NVIILSIATd QILYIIXOLNI
ATNC NOILLYWHOLNI
ONIdWVD TvD3TII
LNINSSYHYH

AL¥3d0OYd ONNO4

1004

dNMOT104

NMOQJ a39ovH

T04Lvd vHixX3

FONINTINI FHL YIANN DNIAEG
394V LV ONINNNY DOQA
FONVEEN1SIa

31NdSia AQOLSND

NYMN4 T104LNOD

AI3IHD INVITdINOD
INIVIdINOD

ONIDINOd ALINNININOD
LININIDYOANI 300D
ASANVLS TAD

NIVd LS3HD

NHYTV SSINISNd
ALINDNEAIQ DNIHLYIYY
DOAd SNIMYvY

AI3HD Yve

WYYV INVG

YIHLO H3IAYIS OL LdNALLY
TAD JAYIS O1 LdWALLY
ADIHD JYVYITIM TYININY
JVHINID IYININY

AaNNO4d IVININY

SSVIUVD TYINIINY

30UV LV TVININY

_ FIDIHIA NOANVEY
SJUSA3 Lmns_:z. AL jlen

M 0 v =~ NN N

i

S e A AN AN e N N e el e e e e N e WD



3Z

ST0
CEIT
0

S0
€0'T
[A=N4

0
S0°SOT
L'6S
A ¥4
1°89
LV'ET
LE'ES
L9T
L8vy
it
ST'6¢
S9°¢T
Le9LLe
LA 1A
9'0€
€6°L
¥'ie
S6°EE
5889
€6'10T
86°'C
8’6

800
EL'LE
0

€20
110
[4: 4

0
£57¢S
60'T
80T
Lee
LV'ETL
LEES
8LC
96 ¥T
Wit
ST'6C
S9ET
81'88¢T
4748
€4t
€6°L
8¢y
99's
N4 Y4
L6'001
86'C
1784

SLT

cCooQocoo

8'8¢
90
(494
Lyoe
a0

6C°C
€89

JANIT4
S84
o0
0L
8.8

8€°0T
LLO

EE'E

O oo COo

700

10
100
<00

€LT

LeL
Ve
80°0
41341
69¢

8T'¢
¥SLE

800
15°9¢
0

0

0
€00
0
9Tt
610
800
860
L86
oo
200
98'¢c
8t
LYo
00
£6°0€cT
L0T
v0'0
€00
0
8T°0
990
e
L00
850

0
V19
0
£€C0
7o
89C
o
15°TT
£€T°0
A
L{&"
£€T'e
SE'ES
80
¥s'e
€6'8
ST
8¢t
9T’LS
[40 %
8L'E
6L
8¢y
8r'S
8¢'8t6T
SC09
6T
1%

661

N O N MmN

wn

NHNNLDLDHNHNH\—I\—OMLDHHMNU'I

AJIAN3S HO4 STIVD TY10L

HITaUM

ADIHD UV
FDNVISISSY FHV41IM
JADIAYIAS INVHHYM
NOLLIIdSNI NIA
ALNdSIA TvaH3IA
WSTIVANYA
SSvds3adl

dO1S Did3vyl
W31904d J143vyL
AN3QIDDV Jid4vil
SLV3IUHL

143HL

F1IDIHIA SNOIISNS
NOS¥3d SNOIDIdSNS
ALIAILDY SNOIDIASNS
1dWILLY 3aidINS
FHNZI3S

T3L OL 34VS
AVMVYNNY
NOILVIOIA 43QHO ONINIVHLSIY
SSIVODIY

TIVI INOHd
INIVIdINOD DNIIYVd
INIVIdWOD 3SION
NOSt3d ONISSIN
123rgNS YANIN
ALY¥3d0¥d NI101S HO 1501



6. 2.

Dolores
Colorado
To: MAYOR AND TRUSTEES
From: Ken Charles, Dolores Town Manager
Dt: August 9, 2021
RE: Meeting Information Update

Monday/s Town Board Meeting

On the agenda for our regular meeting Monday night, the Trustees begin with considering several items on
the consent agenda followed by Department, Planning Commission, Parks and Recreation Committee and
Chamber reports. There is a Resolution to rescind the fire ban and a resolution codifying the Conditional
Use permit for the retail marijuana store located at 102 Railroad.

Stage 1 Fire Restrictions in Place Montezuma County (Continued)

The Montezuma County Sheriff, and Fire Chiefs representing fire protection districts of Montezuma
County have rescinded their respective fire bans and the sheriff has recommended the Town of Dolores
follow those leads. Included in the packet is the resolution lifting the Town’s fire ban.

Land Use Code Update

The Town’s Land Use Code consultant, Elizabeth Garvin, is planning to facilitate a day long workshop on
Saturday August 21 from 9-3 at town hall. Elizabeth will be presenting the draft of the full LUC update to
the P&Z. All town board members and members of the public are invited. The meeting will be noticed as
a special meeting of the town board in anticipation of more than 2 members attending.

General Updates

¢ The Town mailed the STR License applications to those 15 property owners who are either already
operating a STR and to those who have contacted the town with plans to open an STR.

» All three solar systems are complete and generating electricity. The Town treasurer will be
monitoring the results as it pertains to the billing for the three meters at the WWTP, Town Hall and
Town Shop. Shaw Solar said that the system at the WWTP is the second largest system they have
installed to date.

* The Town Manager, Linda Robinson and Marianne Mate met with AquaHab to develop a proposal
to improve the public fishing access points. Members of the Parks and Recreation committee
thought after 20 years it was time to review and improve our access to the river and eventually
apply for a State Fishing is Fun grant. AquaHab originally designed and constructed the Dolores
River fishing improvements 20 years ago.

e Thave been contacting architects to work on the Flanders Park restroom design. The town’s
building official concluded that both the Museum restrooms and the two former restrooms on the
north side of town hall are not of adequate size to meet ADA requirements. I will be asking the
Parks and Recreation Committee for their guidance regarding developing a master plan for Flanders

htips://



Park. It appears to be a prudent action given all the activity either already moving forward or being
proposed. This includes the Museum tracks/boxcars north of the museum, a restroom and the
winter storage structure near the water tank for the Galloping Goose.

¢ Region 9 approved the request by the Bridge Shelter in Cortez as an Enterprise Zone Contribution
Project. The Bridge provides shelter to the homeless. The Bridge is seeking contributions for
operations. When a project is included as an Enterprise Zone project contributions are tax
deductible.

¢ The four local governments, law enforcement and Axis Health in Montezuma County continue to
meet with regards to the Community Intervention Project (CIP). We are moving to a population-
based approach to develop the contributions from each government. That would put the town’s
contribution closer to $25,000 down from the initial ask of $125,000. There are several challenges
yet to work. The Montezuma BOCC meet August 13 to listen to the proposal and their participation
is critical to the program.

® Region 9 has published their draft Comprehensive Economic Development Strategy. The purpose
of the CEDS is to create direction for retaining and creating better paying jobs, fostering stable and
more diversified economies, as well as maintaining and improving the quality of life in southwest
Colorado, which includes the five counties of Archuleta, Dolores, La Plata, Montezuma, and San
Juan, plus the Southern Ute and Ute Mountain Ute Indian Tribes. The link to the draft is attached
here:
Comments to Region 9 or encouraged to Region 9 by August 15. I would recommend becoming
aware of the services and opportunities that Region 9 Economic Development District provides to
the five counties in the southwest region. region9edd.org.

Public Werks
* The town hired a full-time temporary summer parks maintenance person to replace the employee
who had resigned.

* Town crews are working with the Escalante Days softball organizers to prepare all three fields.

Salter Y EA

The USFS released the approved Final Environmental Assessment, the Finding of No Significant Impact,
and the Draft Decision Notice were released. Please find those documents here, under the Analysis tab on
the project webpage: htip . gov/project/?project:

The Objection Period for the project is open for 45 days from yesterday, June 23, when the notice was
published. See the Objection Period Letter on the project website for additional details.

The town responded to the EA with objections regarding the issues of truck traffic with concerns about
noise, safety and congestion. The Objection letter is posted on the web site and included in the packet.

Upcoming Events

Farmers Market every Wednesday in Flanders Park

Food Truck Fridays every Friday adjacent to the Kokopelli building
August 13-15 Escalante Days in Flanders and Joe Rowell Parks
October 2 Harvest Fest-JRP

120



TREASURER'S REPORT
TOWN OF DOLORES
AUGUST 3, 2021

Peity Cash $300.00
Hi-Fi Savings Account $703,227.59
Checking Account $103,871.39
Conservation Trust Fund $14,022.72
ColoTrust $859,340.44
Bonds $557,930.67
Business Account (AFLAC) $2,106.01
Regular Savings Account $5,207.01
New Playground Account/Dc $3,280.33
TOTAL $2,249,286.16

*Bonds - last month's balance - currently locked out of account

[O



e,

Town board August 9, 2021
Building Official/Building Inspector report

Current projects:
1. 107 N 6% Street — Final Issued
2. 212 S 5% Street — Final issued

New permits: Three permits issued for a total of $1,194.40 {Fee for the Del Rio is not included yet)
#1012 - 401 Central Avenue — Del Rio (Still working on permit fee)

#1013 — 600 Hillside — Roofing permit

#1014 ~202 S 3" Street — Plumbing permit for hair saloon

#1005 — Permit for a fire suppression system

el I

Construction Inspections
Three construction inspections of permits issued

Future projects on the horizon:
1. We have been contacted about possible upgrades to a building here in town

Business Inspections

1. Inspections — one
2. Re-inspections - three

Internet Technology

1. Power has been installed under each of the board room conference tables for laptop use.
2. The air conditioner for the IT room has been installed and is operational.

SPECIAL PROJECTS

STR’s

The first application packets have been mailed out to the original STR’s that were in place when the
process began. To date we have 17 on file that will receive packets to fill out. Host compliance recorded
an original eight {two of which were outside the town but had Dolores addresses) and now records 14
operational and advertised STR properties in the town.

2021 Code Adoption

PowerPoint presentation is nearly complete and with the STR application process nearing an end, this
project will move to the forefront.



1S

PUBLIC WORKS REPORT

JULY 2021

07-06-21 Plants, mow Flanders Park, start samples at WWTP, unload coagulant at the water plant, replace
teeth on backhoe bucket. Clean area around workshop.

07-07-21 Plants, mow JRP, pull monthly WWTP samples, pull Bacti Samples, pull CLL samples, turbidity
report, DMRs, spray weeds at 18472, work on well valve.

07-08-21 Plants, spray weeds at old dump, pick up trash, clean restrooms, mow horse pen for Sheriff Dept.
Finish Solar install at WWTP.

07-09-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. {Anthony)
07-10-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (Anthony)
07-11-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (Anthony)

07-12-21 Plants, pick up trash, clean restrooms, locates, spray weeds, adjust water plant speed and
chemical feeds, work on sprinklers at JRP, mow JRP.

07-13-21 Plants, service super Z mower and replace fuse block, mow at JRP, work on sprinklers at
Riverside, Cirsa Audit, {Anthony), call out for storm drain on S 5%.

07-14-21 Plants, pull CL2 samples, service 644 Loader, blade streets, replace well valve.

07-15-21 Plants, pick up trash, clean restrooms, set up Park for Summer fest, quarterly water tank
inspections, ordered stop signs, dig holes for signs on Riverside for Sheriff, spray weeds, mow and weed
eat JRP.

07-16-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (Wyatt)
07-17-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (Wyatt)
07-18-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (Wyatt)

07-19-21 Plants, pick up trash, clean restrooms, mow Riverside Park and Triangle Park, clean cooking
grease out of influent pipe at WWTP, clean storm drain, fill low spot on N9th and blade drainage to storm
drains.

07-20-21 Plants, mow Flanders Park and start JRP, jet rod sewer main, used 30,000 gallons of water.

07-21-21 Plants, pull CL2 samples, mow & weed eat at JRP, lube backhoe, locates, mow river wall trail, fill
potholes in alleys, meeting with CDOT for cross walk signs.

07-22-21 Plants, pick up trash, clean restrooms, mow at JRP, clean mowers, blade bar ditch on west
central, locates, lube motor grader.

07-23-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms (RJ)

07-24-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (Wyatt)



07-25-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms. (RJ)

07-26-21 Plants, pick up trash, clean restrooms, repair cL2 feed at WWTP, repair shop gate opener, jetrod
sewer mains used 10,000 gallons of water, clean storm drain on N 11" street, Board Meeting.

07-27-21 Plants, read meters, drag sand filters at WWTP, repair pressure washer, spray for wasps, replace
lights at Riverside restrooms.

07-28-21 Plants, pullcL2 samples, finish sand filters at WWTP, mow at JRP, spray weeds at JRP, jet rod
sewer mains, used 10,000 gallons of water, repair water leak at 100 N 4',

07-29-21 Plants, pick up trash, clean restrooms, meter re-reads, mow walking trails, mow at JRP, jet rod
sewer mains used 12,000 gallon of water, blade streets, open dump for green waste

07-30-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms (Randy)

07-31-21 Plants, disinfect restrooms (Randy)



I, |

TOWN OF DOLORES, COLORADO
RESOLUTION NO. R452 Series 2021

RESOLUTION APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE GRANT FOR
PROPERTY LOCATED AT Railroad Avenue PURSUANT
TO ARTICLE VI(K) OF THE DOLORES LAND USE CODE AND THE
DOLORES MARIJUANA CODE ORDINANCE NUMBER 556 Series 2021

WHEREAS, the Town of Dolores, Colorado (“Town”) is a Colorado Statutory Town; and

WHEREAS, the Town Trustees are vested with the statutory authority to administer the
affairs of the Town; and

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2021, the Town Trustees approved the application of Patrick
Labruzzo doing business through High Country Releaf, LLC for a license to operate a retail
marijuana store at 102 Railroad Avenue subject to conditions among which was to obtain a
conditional use permit to operate at that location;

WHEREAS, Dan Heeney, the property owner, and Patrick Labruzzo, the manager of High
Country Releaf, LLC, filed an application for a conditional use grant to allow the operation of a
retail marijuana dispensary on a portion of the premises located at 102 Railroad Avenue with the
remainder of the premises continuing its existing use of a log furniture manufacturing business
(“Property™); and

WHEREAS, the Property is located in the Commercial Highway District and is adjacent to
an existing residential use; and

WHEREAS, The Dolores Marijuana Code, Appendix A, provides thatanarijuana business
may be permitted adjacent to an existing residential zone or use upon approval of a conditional use
permit as provided by the Dolores Marijuana Code and Article VI(K) of the Dolores Land Use
Code (hereinafter the “Codes”); and

WHEREAS, Article VI(K) of the Dolores Land Use Code and Appendix A of the Dolores
Marijuana Code regulate conditional use grants, settingforth, among other matters, the petition
process and the criteria for consideration of a conditionaluse permit; and

WHEREAS, on July 20, 2021, pursuant to said Codes, and after proper notice, the
Planning and Zoning Commission conducted a public hearing and recommended approval of the
conditional use permit to operate a retail marijuana store at the Property subject to certain
conditions; and

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2021, pursuant to said Codes and after propernotice, the Town
Trustees, held a public hearing; and

WHEREAS, after considering the Planning and Zoning Commission’s recommendations
and the factors contained in said Codes, reviewing the file, and conducting such public hearing,
the Town Trustees on July 26, 2021 voted to approve the conditional use permit subject to
conditions.



/-1 22,

WHEREAS the purpose of this resolution is to memorialize the findings and conditions
approved by the Trustees on July 26, 2021.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE TOWN TRUSTEES OF THE
TOWN OF DOLORES, COLORADO, THAT:

1.

Approval of Conditional Use Grant. The application of Dan Heeney, the property

owner, and Patrick Labruzzo, the manager of High Country Releaf, LLC, for a conditional use
grant to allow the operation of a retail marijuana dispensary on a portion of the premises located
at 102 Railroad Avenue was approved by the Trustees by voice vote subject to the conditions set

forth below.

2.

Conditions of Approval. The conditional use permit was approved subject to the

following conditions:

a.
b.
C.

3.

Signs must meet code and face HWY 145 (Railroad Avenue)

Signage lights only illuminate during operational hours.

Additional Parking Sign the directs marijuana customers to the west side of the
building.

A sign that directs Rustic Style Furniture Customers to the west side of the building.
Build a privacy fence on the agreed upon boundary between 102 Railroad Avenue
and 200 S. 2 street.

Dark Sky compliant lighting will be met per application.

Employee parking will be off sight and not South of Railroad on 2 Street.

Lot line adjustment between 102 Railroad and 200 2™ street, occurring within 6
months of the Conditional Use Permit.

Hours of operation will be 8:00 a.m. to 9:00 p.m.

Effective Date. This Resolution shall be effective on the date set forth below.

PASSED, SIGNED, APPROVED, AND ADOPTED this 9% day of August, 2021.

ATTEST: TOWN OF DOLORES, COLORADO

By:

By:

fammy Neely, Town Clerk Chad Wheelus, Mayor



/A2

TOWN OF DOLORES
RESOLUTION R451 Series 2021
A RESOLUTION LIFTING AN OPEN FLAME FIRE BAN

WHEREAS, the Town of Dolores, Colorado is a statutory town incorporated under the laws of the state
of Colorado;

WHEREAS, the Town of Dolores enacted Ordinance No. 536 Series 2018 granting the Board of Trustees
the authority to enact a resolution imposing an open flame fire ban as conditions require;

WHEREAS, the fire danger in Southwest Colorado and the Town of Dolores has eased:;

WHEREAS the Montezuma County Sheriff recommends that the Town of Dolores lift the fire ban for the
health, safety and welfare of the citizens of the Town of Dolores and surrounding community.

WHEREAS the Board of Trustees wish to lift resolution number R449 Series 2021 enacted on June 14,
2021, that imposed a fire ban.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF DOLORES as follows:

1. The Board of Trustees, pursuant to Ordinance No. 536 Series 2018 and as authorized by
Colorado law, hereby rescinds the June 14, 2021 Open Flame Fire Ban as defined in said
Ordinance within all incorporated areas of the Town of Dolores.

2. This resolution shall continue in full force and effect until modified by the Board of Trustees.

3. The staff of the Town of Dolores shall inform the public of the rescission of the Open Flame Fire
Ban.

4. If any section, clause, phrase, word other provisions of this resolution shall for any reason be
held invalid, such holding shall not affect the validity of the remaining sections, sentences,
clauses, phrases words or other provisions and the validity of this resolution shall stand
notwithstanding.

5. Introduced, read and passed as a resolution at the regular meeting of the Board of Trustees of
the Town of Dolores held on July 9, 2021, at which a quorum was present.

ADPOPTED by the Board of Trustees of the Town of Dolores, Colorado, on July 9, 2021.

THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES OF THE TOWN OF DOLORES:

By: , Mayor

Attest: , Town Clerk




/42 7
Montezuma County Sheriff’s Office

Steven D. Nowlin — Sheriff

730 East Driscoll Telephone  970-565-8452
Cortez, Colorado 81321 FAX 970-565-3731
www.montezumasheriff.org

August 2, 2021
Dolores Town Board
RE: Removal of Fire Ban within Dolores Town Limits

Dear Dolores Town Board,

Due to the improved weather conditions that have brought much needed moisture over the past several
weeks with expected additional moisture to be received, the Fire Chief with the Dolores Fire Protection
District and I would respectfully request the removal of the fire ban within the Town of Dolores.

The U.S. Forest Service and the U.S. Bureau of Land Management have removed the Stage I fire
restrictions within their respective jurisdictions that surround the Town of Dolores for the same reason. I
have consulted with all fire protection district chiefs, and on August 3, 2021, I will be requesting the county
fire ban be rescinded by the Board of County Commissioners.

Steven D. Nowlin, Sheriff
Montezuma County, Colorado




